From: Rodriguez, Lisa

To: Conrad, Donald; Ahler, Payl; Eckert, Robert; Madsen, Annallsa; Roysden, Bea; yiatkins, Paul
Cc Rodriguez, Lisa

Subject: FW: Bitter Smith documents

Date: Tuesday, November 10, 2015 1:22:30 PM

Attachments: imageQ01.pnd

Please see the attached letter from £d Novak dated November 6, 2015 along with all the
attachments. | will give Eckert the original document. Thanks. Lisa

From: Mark Dawson "[fna'ut'o:Mbawsdn@poxéanéni@b}aj

Sent: Tuesday, November 10, 2015 9:17 AM

To: Rodriguez, Lisa

Ce: Edward F. Novak
Subject: Bitter Smith documents

Lisa,

per our phone conversation, please find attached the scanned documents Bates numbered
BlﬂER_SMlTHﬂOOO?;Oﬂ. — 464.

Let me know if you have any guestions.
Mark

Mark Dawson
Parafegal

s02 S
One East Washington St., Suite 1200
Phoenix, AZ 850042568

polsinefii.com

]
rleLSINEZLLl

polsinetil PC, Polsinalii LLP in California

- __Jﬁf_ﬁ_#_ﬁ_;_fr_ﬁ__j_———f—#

e

This electronic mail message contains CONFIDENTIAL information which is (a) ATTORNEY - CLIENT
PRIVILEGED COMMUNICATION, WORK PRODUCT, PROPRIETARY IN NATURE, OR OTHERWISE
PROTECTED BY LAW FROM DISCLOSURE, and {b) intended only for the use of the Addressee(s)
named herein. If you are not an Addressee, of the person responsible for delivering this to an



Addressee, you areé hereby notified ihat reading, copying, of distributing this message js prohibited. I
you have received this electronic mail message in error, please reply to the sender and take the steps
necessary to delete the message completely from your computer system.

e ———— e



Fromi Rodriguez, 1isa

To: Anler, Paul; Conrad, Donald

Subject: Fy: Bitter Smith

Date: Tuesday, November 17, 2015 3:34:47 PM

Attachments! mageddipng

FYlL

From: Mark Dawson [mailto:MDawson@Polsinelli.com]
Sent: Tuesday, November 17, 2015 3:16 PM

To: Rodriguez, Lisa

Subject: Bitter Smith

Hi Lisa,

| wilt drop the materials off tomorrow around 1:00 pm. Call when everyone is done, and | will come
get them. Letme know if that works for you.

Mark

mark Dawson
Paralegal

02 I
One East Washington St., Suite 1200
Phoenix, AZ 85004-2558

polsinefli.com

B
Ejo LSINELL

polsingfi PC, Polsinelli LLP In California

——
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This electronic mail message contains CONFIDENTIAL information which is (a) ATTORNEY - CLIENT
PRIVILEGED COMMUNICATION, WORK PRODUCT, PROPRIETARY IN NATURE, OR OTHERWISE
PROTECTED BY LAW FROM DISCLOSURE, and (0 intended only for the use of the Addressee(s)
named herein. If you are not an Addresseg, Or {he person responsible for delivering this to an
Addressee, you are hereby notified that reading, copying, or distributing this message is prohibited. If
you have received this electronic mail message in ervor, please reply to the sender and take the steps
““MMP“‘” syster
e

N

e




From: Rodriguez, Lisa

To! Conrad, Donald

Cc Rodriguez, Lsa

Subject: FW: Brady foider

Date: Friday, December 18, 2015 6:25:56 PM

What is the rule for this? Ted gave access to everyone in CRM, including CRM Appeals. | have
recently only given access to GJ Trustees which include CRM AAGs/Staff and SI5. Does 5|5 need to
see the Brady Material? From what | understand, the paralegals are the ones looking at the fite and
disclosing. Let’s talk Tuesday as I'm out on Monday ... for Jess' {hope to be) FINAL doctor apptt Call
me if you need me, of see Gilda. Stacey is ouf all week.

Erom: Loftus, Charles

Sent: Friday, December 18, 2015 2:40 PM
To: Rodriguez, Lisa

Subject: Brady folder

Can | have access 10 the Brady folder please? | only see McClain, not the others. Thanks

Charles Loftus Ph.D.

Assistant Chief Special Agent

Office of the Attorney General — Special Investigations Section
1275 W. yWashington, Phoenix, AZ 85007
Desk: 602.542.7946 | Cell: 602.763.0768 | Fax: §02.542.4882

Mualum est impugnefir



Erom: Rodriquez, Lisa

To: Conrad, Donald

Subject: FW: Capltol Times articie on Civil Forfeiture
Date: Friday, November 13, 2015 11:35:52 AM
Attachments: jinageddlona

From; Kim MacEachern [mailto:Kim.MacEachern@apaac.az.gov]
Sent: Friday, November 13, 2015 11:29 AM

To: Kim MacEachern

Cc: Elizabeth Ortiz

Subject: Capitol TImes article on Civi Forfeiture

Oddly, Hank Stephenson, reporter at the Capitol Times, is a clever enough fellow 10 stalk our Council
meetings without announcing himself but it was apparently beyond his imagination to ask for a
response 10 this topic from APAAC. Go figure.

Kim MacEachern, Staff Attorney

1951 W. Camelback Road #202
Phoenix, AZ 85015
602-542-7200

602 I (mobile)
hitp://www.apaaC.az.eov

Empowering Arizona’s prosecutors to administer justice and contribute t0 public safety through
training and advocacy.




14/13/2015 Report calls Arizona civil forfeiture taws ‘among the worst in the country’ | Arizona Capitol Times

ArtzoNA CAPITOL TIMES

non-daily &0y AL newspaper of the year

By: sk sitereen November 12, 2015, 2:03 pm

The amount of money and property that Arizona law enforcement agencies have seized from suspected criminals
under the state’s civil asset forfeiture laws has skyrocketed in the last decade, making Arizona one of most active
states for seizures in the nation,

The haut for police and law enforcement agencies across Arfzona quadrupled from 2002 to 2012, when seizures
peaked at $43 willion, according to an analysis of state records released on Nov. 10 by the Institute for Justice, a
national advocacy group 1eading a politically diverse coalition calling for reform of state and federal cvil forfeiture
laws,

The Institute for Justice report called Arizona's laws “among the worst in the country.”

The group rated all 50 states and Washington, D.C., €N the finandial incentives for law enforcement, the standard of
proof required to selze property and whether the burden of proof falls on defendants or the government.

The Grand Canyon State scored a D-. Only Massachusetts and North Dakota scored wWorse.
The state, however; did earn kudos from the organization for pulting data about civil asset forfelture online,

Critics of the state’s civil asset forfeiture laws say abuse, overuse and a lack of oversight have subverted the laws’
intended purpose: to undercut organized crime posses by allowing prosecutors to use civil courts to seize the
personal assets used to tun the fllegal businesses.

They argue the laws often amount to nothing more than state-sanctioned theft from citizens who usually have not
peen charged with a crime, let alone convicted, and that the laws create 2 “policing for profit” scheme that weakens
private property rights and undermines the legal system by tuening the concept of innocent untl proven guilty on its
head.

For law enforcement agencies around the state, the increased sefzures have meant a windfall of additional funding

to pay for salaries, equipment and community programs. Jimm Mann, executive director of the Arizona Fraternal
Order of Police, said the laws ensure that criminal enterprises cannot keep the Wegal fruits of their labor, and help
taw enforcement agencies cover the costs of investigation intc and prosecution of criminal enterprises.

“Any time criminals are paying for their own prosecution, that's a good thing,” he said.

Tn the “policing for profit” report, the Institute for Justice exarnined civil forfelture records in the 26 states where the

htlp:ﬂazcapiloltimes.comlnewslzm 5111 Zfreporl—calls-arizona-clvil-forfeltme-iaws-among-ihe-worst-tn—the-countrw
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From: Rogriguez. Llsa

To: Maya, Autumn; 2 |

Cc Opp, Melissa; Rodriguez. Lisa

Subject: AW: Case Close out

Date: Wednesday, pecember 23, 2015 3:14:05 PM

On this Close-Out, on the top right hand corner and by the Property Release statement it states “co-
defendant on warrant ctatus.” Therefore, only this 002 defendant is being closed. SIS would not
need a close-out completed as this case is now in warrant status. You need to read these close-outs
and understand them. Please ensure you are not closing itin Legal Files. If you have any questions,
please see Me. Lisa

From: Opp, Melissa
Sent: Wednesday, December 23, 2015 2:43 PM
To: Rodriguez, Lisa

Subject: FW: Case Close Out

Melissow Opp

Special Agent .
Office of the Attorney General
Criminal Division - Major Fraud
1275 W. Washington, Phognix
Desk: Cell:

7 85007
Fax: 602.542.4882

hito:[fwww.aZ7ag.qov

From: Green-Wolfe, Katie

Sent: Friday, December 18, 2015 11:19 AM
To: Opp, Melissa

Subject: Case Close Out

Hello,

The admin unit has been notified that the case(s) listed below have been closed by
prosecution. If you have not done so, piease complete a blue sis Case Ciose out.

P-2013-1312

Thank you,

fatie q)ﬂee/(

t

Office of the Attorney General — SIS
1275 W. Washington, Phoenix, AZ 856007
Desk: 602.542, 7905 | Fax: 602.542.4862




From: Rodriguez, Lisa

To Cardenas, Sandra; Maya, Autumn

ca Rexdriquez. 115a; perkovich, Matk; Gadovy, Blaing; HMartinez, Gilda; perrelra, BOD; Sterrett. Ron
Subject: FW: Case Opening -

Date: nesday, December 09, 2015 9:58:10 AM

Attachments: %g}asg Qpening.pdf

112-v1:5IS - -

There is a problem with this case. 1see that a Case Opening was drafted on 11/9/15 in HOM by
Sandra; however, nothing was uploaded into L[ ... including an approved/sigﬂed COS. Where is it?
in addition, somé of the LF windows are not updated, such as Case Phase, File Related People, File
Facts, Name Cards, etc. We must solve the problem of communication between the AFCTF and 515
Admin with opening/processing cases. With the new procedures drafted, it is important that
whomever is responsible for opening the 515 cases, complete the entire job. 5e€ attached

procedures newly drafted and approved by SI5 and CRM. So, since November 5th this case was o
pe opened and “assigned” 1o prosecufor, Gadow. However, the prosecutor cannot open the
prosecution case without a signed 515 COS. This holds up the process of the prosecution case
opening, the issuance of SGI subpoenas and the overall investigation. Please help us rectify this
issue immediately sO that Gadow can open his case.

in addition, | spoke 10 Shaylin yesterday about another case assigned to Metz and signed by the
Division Chief on Monday. That case was also drafted by andra; however; not returned to the OA
as of yet. Shaylin researched it and stated that she just received that COS yesterday. | hring this
scenario to your attention because she insinuated that since Sandra drafted it, it was not processed
the same way. | explained to her, that no matter who drafted the SIS COS, once it was returned to
515 Admin, we must follow the same procedure. | pelieve this has been cleared up, but 1 wilt trust
Autumn will ensure all procedures are followed.

Thanks.
Lisa

From: Martinez, Gilda

Sent: Wednesday, December 09, 2015 9:23 AM
To: Rodriguez, Lisa

Subject: FW: Case Opening

From: Gadow, Blaine

Sent: Wednesday, December 09, 2015 8:29 AM
To: Martinez, Gilda

Subject: FW: Case Opening

Did Don and Paul sign off on a COS for this yet?

Erom: Sterrett, Ron-
Sent: Thursday, November 05, 2015 10:39 AM
To: Cardenas, Sandra



Cc: Martinez, Gilda; Convad, ponald; Gadow, Blaine
Subject: Case Qpening

Sandra,
May we please geta SIS Case Opening Number for this case?

Blaine,
This is the investigation that Ron Perreira talked to you about that resulted from the recent

search warrants and arrests that were made on 10-21-15, which might have more to do with
Human Trafficking than what we wele able to show in the last case.

Thanks,
ron

Ron Sterrett #379

Special Agent Supervisor

HIDTA - Arizona Financial Crimes

Office of the Attorney General, State of Arvizond

1275 W. Washington Sireet, Phoenix, AZ 85007
Cell:

email: =55

v “TCE: This message i intended exclusively for the individual ot entity to
which it is addressed. This communication contains information that is law enforcement sensitive, for official use only,
sensitive but wiclassified, proprietary, privileged, and may be legally prorected or otherwise exempt from disclosure. If you
are not the intended recipient, you are hereby nolified that any disclositre, dissemination, copying or distribution of this
transptission is strictly prohibired. If you have received this nessage in error, please notify the sender immediately by email

and immediately delete this message and all attachients.



$1S PROCESS FOR CASE OPENING SHEETS:

1) Al new investigations must be first reviewed by the Chief Agent to determine that the matter isone appropriate to be
investigated by the AGO. The criteria for such a decision should include, but not be limited to, a consideration of
resources, legal jurisdiction, and/or the propriety of a referral to another agency. Upon determining that an
investigation is appropriate to be opened, the Chief Agent shall give approval to enter the investigation into the Legal
Files {LF) database and instruct the assigned Special Agent {SA) to create a Case Opening Sheet (COS) and forward it to
siSAdmin email for opening in LF.
a. SIS Administrative staff will input into LF on the day received and/or no later thaniwo days.
i. If the SA needs the case opened immediately, they must communicate that with the SIS OA.

b. Unless already discussed with a particular section Chief, SAs will not input an AAG’S name as assigned
attorney, Otherwise, the AAG field is ieft blank for the Special Agent Supervisor {SAS) to discuss with the
assigned Section Chief who provides an AAG assignment. AAG assignment does not have to be at the
beginning of an investigation.

¢. COS must contain the HDMH,

d. €OS will be printed on yellow paper for review by SAS and Chief Agent.

e. Those SAs assigned to outside law enforcement task forces, must aise comply with this process.

2) Once the case is opened in LF, the Chief Agent will review and sign the COSs.

a. The completed and signed COS shall be forwarded to the Chief Counsel of the Criminal Division for
approval/disapproval. '

h. COS will be given t0 the Division QA 10 ensure a quick turn-around in obtaining approval signature.

c. if the Chief Agent needs to discuss a COS with the Division Chief, he wili do so immediately or at his weekly
meeting.

3) Once the COSs are signed by the Division Chief, they will be returned to the SIS CA.

a. SIsAdmin will immediately scan and send the completed COS t0 the assigned SA, Section OA, ifan AAG is
assigned, and upload it into LF.

b. SAswill not begina formal investigation until it recelves @ completed COS which has been reviewed/signed by
the Chief Counsel of the Criminal Division or his designee, except for initial fact finding and problem resolution
by the Duty Agent or in order to address exigent circumstances.

c. Once the investigation reaches a point that an AAG must be assigned to the case, the SAS will discuss AAG
assignment with the section Chief, by contacting the Section OA to schedule a meeting.

d. The previously signed COS will be updated by SIS per the Section Chief’s instruction regarding AAG assignment
and forwarded to the Section OA for ensuring the prosecutor’s COS is completed.

i. Reminder: In orderto issue SGJ subpoenas, the AAG assigned must have 8 signed prosecution COS by
the Division Chief.
4) ifacasels opened under a particular Operationor a suspect name, but is later changed due t0 additlonal information
found, SA will prepare a Case Modification Form (CMF). _

a. Provide explanation asio why the case is being modified, ie, name of suspect’s true identity was different than
what was provided on the COS; or changing case name from an Operation name to the maln suspect’s name.

b. If additional suspects aré added to the investigation, the CMF must contain all suspect information and include
a brief synopsis of their involvement.

¢. Neveropena case under the victim’s name. _

CMF will be printed on salmon colored paper for review and signature by the SAS and Chief Agent. if this case
is also assigned to an AAG, provide a copy 0 the Section OA.
5) SIS Administrative staff will upload into HDM and import to LF the signed COS and/or CMF. in addition, the COS and/o
CMF in Word/PDF format must also be imported to LF.
a. File will be created and provided to the SA.

cc: Section Chiefs/OAs
515 Agents/Staff #4696642 — Lisa Rodriguez = 12/7/15



Check One

for Office Use Only ]
Conflict Check U3 STATE OF ARIZONA PHX-H#

Name Cards Tl

e Set-Up ) OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL {7l Open Case

File Related People 0 SPECIAL |NVESTlGAT|ONS

Fite Manager (1 [Clopen & Close

Case Phase 1 CASE OPENING FORM (nfo Orly Feport)
physical File Location U NO Case Closing Required

LF No.:

A Suspect
1 victim
1 Complainant

Case Name:

Other Suspects/Suspect gusiness/Victims 1o be indexed {please indicate Role in case (), (V) {w)

)

poB SSN

Role Name {Last, First and Middle

Type of Report:
Money Laundering

Supervisor

Law Enforcement Assist? B NO [ YES
I Yes, Agency:
Assigned Agent(s) Assigned Attorney

perreira/Taylor \ 386 \ Sterrett \ \
No investigation is to proceed until this form is approved by the Criminal Division Chief.

Chief Counsel Approval
Don Conrad

Approval

Chief Special Agent
Mark Perkovich

Is the subject of the investigation @ client agency, an elected official,

and/or a matter of political sensitivity?

S\[l’lOpSiS of Allegation dates of offense, estimnated 0S5, estimated number of victims)

Agent Ron Perreira and co-case agent Tim Taylor will investigate information from ]
hat —‘“'and are operating at least three massage
arlors and using these establishments 107 acts of prostitution. Further information from

indicates these subjects are storing large amounts of US currency in @ concealed
compartment inside their residence. During an analysis of banking documents for accounts held

by _"eveaied anomalies consistent with human trafficking.

/Complaint finclude apprOX.

Rev. 12/



Check One

for OfficeUse Only

Conflict Check & STATE OF ARIZONA PHX-H# 4758644
Name Cards [ EFICE O THE ATT G
File Related People SPECIAL INVESTIGATIONS
File Manager 1 Open & Close
Case Phase @ {info Only Report
Physical File Location & CASE OPEN'NG FORM NO C:s: c|gs\i'nge:2cr;31red
11/9/15 - 5.Cardenas 4“__

= —

LF No.: p-2015-1903 Open Date: 11/09/2015
@ Suspect

Case Name:
O Victim

_ -« . [ Complainant
Other Suspects/Suspect Business/Victims 10 be indexed (Please Indicate Role in case {S), (V) (W)
DOB

F Name M Name SSN

Role L Name

Senior 60+ yes O
vulnerable yes OO

Only one type ¢an be checked in LE.)

Assigned Agent(s) Assigned Attorney J
R. Perreira/T. Taylor \ 386 \ R. Sterrett \ \ \ |
No investigation is 10 proceed until this form is approved by the Criminal Division Chief.
Chief Special Agent Approval Chief Counsel Approval
Mark Perkovich Donald Conrad

al entity

Type of Report:
Money Laundering

[Taw Enforcement Assist? W NOo DOYES
if Yes, Agency:

Supervisor

is the subject of the investigation a client agency, an elected official, government

and/or a matter of political sensitivity?

Synopsis of Allegation/Complaint {include approx. dates of offense, estimated loss, estimated _number of victims):
Agent Ron perreira and co-case agent Tim Taylor will investigate information from thatllN
[ Eh —ere operating at least three massage parlors and using these establishments
for acts of prostitution. further information from _ndicates these subjects are storing large amounts of
US currency in a concealed compartment inside their residence. During an analysis of banking documents for
accounts held by revealed anomalies consistent with human trafficking.

L

| L———"

Form #73873v2 Rev. 10/2015



From: Rodriguez. Lisa

To: Conrad, Donald
Subject: Fw: Cases submitted to AGO for criminal prosecution from DPS HIT Squad 2015
Date: Monday, December 14, 2015 8:44:03 AM

From: Perkovich, Mark

Sent: Sunday, pecember 13, 2015 11:13 AM

To: Rodriguez, Lisa

Subject: Re: Cases submitted to AGO for criminal prosecution from DPS HIT Squad 2015

At some point tomorrow, T'd like to get an idea as to the purpose behind this request.

Thanks-

Mark

On Dec 12, 2015, at 1:00 PM, Loftus, Charles <Charles.Loflus@azag.gov=> wrote:
Fyi

Sent from my Droid

-------- Original message =--=="=~

From; "Petersoil, Norman"

Date:12/11/2015 15:28 (GMT-07:00)

To: "Loftus, Charles"

Subject: Cases submitted to AGO for criminal prosecution from DPS HIT Squad
2015

Charlie,

Here |5 a list of the cases that were submitted through the AG's Office for prosecution in
2015 and also time frame of I-10 shooter jinvestigation.

Norman Peterson
Special Agent

Office of the Attorney General — SIS
1275 W. Washington, Phoenix, AZ 85007
Desk: I Cellt

Fax. 602.223.2332

hittp://www.azad.gov

<PHX DPS HIT SQUAD CASES SUBMITTED TO PHX AGO.doc>
<DPS 1-10 Shooter time entry.docx>



From:t Rodrguez, Lisa

Tos Edyeards, Michael

Cc Arvizu, Erancisco; Conroy. Dorothy; Woods, Dan; ticclaln, Mark
Subject: FW: Change of supervisor status for Dorethy Conroy

Date: Wednesday, November 04, 2015 11:15:03 AM

Mike — From what Don has subritted to HR, the lzzy/Dottie transfer will take place on 11/9,if
approved by HR by then. [n addition, we have already sent the pDQ) with supervisor changes for
Dottie. t may take a couple ETEs 1O get into the system. We wilt ensure she is approved in ETE.

Lisa

From: Arvizu, Francisco

Sent: Wednesday, November 04, 2015 11:07 AM

To: Rodriguez, Lisa

Subject: FW: Change of supervisor status for Dorothy Conroy

Francisco Arvizu
Consumer Eraud Supervisor
Otfice of the Altorney General — SIS

1275 Y. Washington, Phoenix, AZ 85007
Deskzb Eax: 602.542.4882

hitp:{fwwyy.azag.gov

LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE MOTICE: This message is intended exclusively for the individual or entity 10 which itis addressed. This
comeunication may contain information that islaw enforcement sensitive, for official use only, sensitive but unciassified, proprietary,
privi'.eged, and may be legally protected of atherviise exempt from disclosure. 1fyou are not the intended recipient, you are hereby
notified that any disclosure, dissernination, copying or distiibution of this transmission is strictly prohibited. 1fyou have received this
message in errof, please notify the sender immediately by email and immediately delete this message and all of its attachments.

From: Edwards, Michael

Sent: wednesday, November 04, 2015 10:57 AM

To: 'HRISHelpdesk@azdoa.gov‘

Cc: AnizZy, Francisco; Conroy, Dorothy; Woods, Dan
Subject: Change of supervisor status for Dorothy Conroy

please change the direct reports in payrolt to reflect that Dorothy Conroy now reports 10 Frank
Arvizu instead of Michael Edwards. This should have been effective as of the start of this pay period.



From: Rodriguez, Lisa

To: Conrad, Donald
Subject: FW: Construcks of Critical Indecent Stress
Date! Friday, November 20, 2015 2:40:05 PM

please let me know if you want to pay that or have them wait for another class.

From: Powell, Audrey

Sent: Friday, November 20, 2015 2:16 PM

To: Rodriguez, Lisa

Subject: Constructs of Critical Indecent Stress

Hi Lisa,
| was signing Mark and Melissa up for the class that is happening on 12/11/2015. However the price
for the class has changed and makes the total 335.99 instead of 150.00. Please let me know if you

want me to proceed with this order.

Thank You

Audrey Powell

Procurement Technician

Office of the Arizona Attorney General Mark Brnovich
1275 W. Washington 5t. Phoenix, AZ 85007

Phone: 602.542.8035/Fax: 602.251.2285



From: Rogriguez, 4isa

To: McGary, bary; Smith, Annette

Cc: Rodriquez. Liss; Conrad, Donald
Subject! AW COURT PAPERWORK REGUEST
Date: Thursday, December 10, 2015 8:40:56 AM

| understand that this defendant has been served. Please see request below for the 5G) Warrant.

Can you get me a copy please? Thanks, Lisa

From: Diaz, Bethany

sent: Wednesday, December 09, 2015 3:22 PM

To: Garcia, Mia; Conrad, Donald; Anderson, Ryan; Rodriguez, Lisa
Subject: RE: COURT PAPERWORK REQUEST

Looping in Lisa RodrigueZ.

-Bethany

From: Garcia, Mia

Sent: Wednesday, December 09, 2015 3:22 PM
To: Conrad, Donald; Anderson, Ryan; Diaz, Bethany
Subject: Fwd: COURT PAPERWORK REQUEST

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Watson, Eric” <m]@LZNEW.§mM>
Date: December 9, 2015 at 2:48:35 PM MST

To: "Garcia, Mia" <Mia.Garcia(@azag.gov>
Subject: COURT PAPERWORK REQUEST

Mia,

This email is KPNX-TV's request for the Grand Jury Warrant for Mohamed
Shahin / S-0700-CR-2015005692.

Thank you for your time on this request.

Sincerely,

Eric Watson

KPNX-TV

602 444 1212

ERIC WATSON
Assignment Editor

| 200 East Van Buren, Phoenix, Arizona, 85004
ewatson(@l2news.com | P.602444 1212 | 12news.com



From: Rodriques, Lisd

To! McGary, Mary;

Cc: Conrad, Donald; Rodrguez, Lisa

Subject: FW: COURT PAPERWORK REQUEST

Date: Thursday, December 10, 2015 8:42:59 AM

NVM,

From: Garcia, Mia

Sent: Thursday, December 10, 2015 8:42 AM

To: Rodriguez, Lisa; Diaz, Bethany; Anderson, Ryan
subject: RE: COURT PAPERWORK REQUEST

Lisa — the county attorney’s office gave media the warrant - not sure why. Found this out last night.
No need to track down.

Thanks!

From: Rodriguez, Lisa

sent: Thursday, December 10, 2015 8:42 AM
To: Diaz, Bethany; Garcia, Mia; Anderson, Ryan
Cc: Rodriguez, Lisa

Subject: RE: COURT PAPERWORK REQUEST

| understand this defendant has been served. I'm tracking down a copy of the warrant and will get it
to you Bethany.

From: Diaz, Bethany

Sent: Wednesday; Decernber 09, 2015 3:22 PM

To: Garcia, Mia; Conrad, Donald; Anderson, Ryar, Rodriguez, Lisa
Subject: RE: COURT PAPERWORK REQUEST

Looping in tisa Rodriguez.

-Bethany

Fram: Garcia, Mia

Sent: Wednesday, December 09, 2015 3:22 FM
To: Conrad, Donald; Anderson, Ryan; Diaz, Bethany
Subject: Fwd: COURT PAPERWORK REQUEST

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Watson, Eric" <malsgn@12NEmQQM >
Date: December 9, 2015 at 2:48:35 PM MST

To: "Garcia, Mia" <Mﬁﬁaﬂﬁ@ﬁlﬁg¥ﬂ>
Subject: COURT PAPERWORK REQUEST



Mia,

This email is KPNX-TV's request for the Grand Jury Warrant for Mohamed
Shahin / S—O?(}O-CR-2015005692.

Thank you for your time on this request.

Sincerely,

Fric Watson

KPNX-TV

602 444 1212

ERIC WATSON
Assignment Editor

| 200 East Van Buren, Phoenix, Arizona, 85004
ewatson(@12news.com | P.602 444 1212 | 12news.com



From: Rodriguez, Lisa

To: Resdiriquez, Lisa

Subject: FW: CRM/OVS - Advocate Ralses - SAG0393
Date: Wednesday, December 30, 2015 4:26:08 PM
Attachments: itl -

From: Rodriguez, Lisa

Sent: Wednesday, December 30, 2015 2:54 PM
To: Gee, Kay; Human Resources; Welch, Leslie
Cc: Rodriguez, Lisa; Verver, Phillip

Subject: CRM/OVS - Advocate Raises

Kay/Leslie — Please se€ the attached Memo requesting salary increases for the following CRM/OVS
positions per a new grant received:

SAGO657 — Briana Boberiz
SAGO394 - Marisol Villagran
SAGO393 — Brian Bickes
SAGOS501 — Alexandra Rucker
SAGQO433 — Lucrece Garrett
SAGOS04 — Alexandra Fimbres

i will bring you the original memo as well.

Phil - FYl.
Lisa



OFFICE OF ATTORNEY GENERAL MARK BRNOVICH
CRIMINAL D1viSION/OFFICE OF VIicTIM SERVICES

MEMORANDUM K '
TO: Don Conrad, Criminal Division Chief p ﬂ/ /
FROM: Kirstin Flores, Director ” ﬂ Wé ,- / / 4 }
Amy Bocks, Program Manager / / p 2
DATE: December 8, 2015
RE: Memorandum Requesting increased Employee Salaries

The Office of Victim Services (OVS) requests salary increases for the six advocates assigned to the Phoenix and
Tucson offices.

Employes Position New Funded Salary Old Salary
Briana Bobertz Lead Advocate $43,890.00 $38,655.00
Marisol Villagran Advocate $38,116.00 $33,435.00
Brlan Bickes Advocate $38,116.00 $33,435.00
Alexandra Rucker | Advocate $38,116.00 $33,435.00
Lucrece Garrett Advocate $38,116.00 $33,435.00
Alberto Fimbres Advocate $38,116.00 $33,435.00

OVS management conducted a brief salary study in August 2015 and realized that advocates in the Attorney
General’s Office are paid less, sometimes significantly less, than other comparable agencies within the state.
Crime victim advocates are at high risk for compassion fatigue and burnout, are often underpaid, and receive a

low level of social recognition, OVS has six well-trained, compassionate, dedicated and efficient advocates and
it is imperative to increase the advocates’ salaries in order to aid in employee retention and morale.

During the Arizona Department of public Safety’s Federal Fiscal Year (FFY) 2016 Victims of Crime Act (VOCA)
Assistance grant application period, OVS requested increased funding for salaries and fringe benefits for the six
advocates. On December 4, 2015, OVS learned that the funding for salaries and fringe benefits was approved
at the requested rate. This means that funding is available for use, retroactive to October 1, 2015, to increase
the salaries of the OVS advocates.

OVS requests that the salaries for the six advocates listed above be increased retroactively to the beginning of
EFY2016, October 1, 2015.

HDMHA804829



Rodriguez, Lisa

From: Verver, Phillip

Sent: Tuesday, December 15, 2015 10:22 AM

To: Conrad, Donald; Rodriguez, Lisa

Subject: FW: Request for Increased Advocate Salaries

Attachments: PHX-#4804829-\!1-Memo_req_lncreased_Advocate_Salaries.docx

Funding is availabie for the requested increases.

Phiflip Verver
Budget Analyst
£02-542-8381

From: Rodriguez, Lisa

Sent: Tuesday, December 15, 2015 9:26 AM

To: Verver, Phillip

Cc: Rodriguez, Lisa; Conrad, Donald

Subject: FW: Request for Increased Advocate Salaries

Phil — Can you please review and ensure funds are available for further processing by Don? Thanks! Lisa

From: Flores, Kirstin

Sent: Thursday, December 10, 2015 9:22 AM

To: Conrad, Donald

Cc: Rodriguez, Lisa

Subject: Request for Increased Advocate Salaries

Don,

Our recently approved VOCA grant included satary increases for the victim advocates. Attached is the memo requesting

and justifying the increases that needs to be approved through you, HR and Budget by ADOA.
Thank you.

Kirstin



From:i Redriguez, Lisa

To: Rodriguez, Lisa

Subject: FW: CRIJOVS - Advocate Raises - SAGD394
Date: Wednesday, December 30, 2015 4:25:58 PM
Attachments: Wﬂmﬁﬂm@

From: Rodriguez, Lisa

sent: Wednesday, December 30, 2015 2:54 PM
To: Gee, Kay; Human Resources; Welch, Leslie
Cc: Rodriguez, Lisa; Verver, Phillip

Subject: CRMfOVS - Advocate Raises

Kay/Lestie — Please see the attached Memo requesting salary increases for the following CRM/OVS
positions per a new grant recelved:

SAGO657 — Briana Bobertz
SAG0394 - Marisol Villagran
SAGQ393 - Brian Bickes
SAGOS01 - Alexandra Ruckef
SAG0A33 — Lucrece Garrett
SAG0504 — Alexandra Fimbres

1 will bring you the original memo as well.

Phil — FYL
Lisa



OFFICE OF ATTORNEY G

ENERAL MARK BRNOVICH

CRIMINAL DIVISlONIOFFICE oF VICTIM SERVICES

MEMORANDUM

g
¢

N%
v

TO: Don Conrad, Criminal Division Chief
FROM: Kirstin Flores, Director ey J {
p 3
Amy Bocks, Program Manager V
DATE: pecember 8, 2015
RE: Memorandunt Requesting increased Employee Salaries
The Office of Victim Services (OVS) requests salary increases for the six advocates assigned to the Phoenix and
Tucson offices.
Employee w New Funded Salary Oid Salary
griana Bobertz iead Advocate $43,890.00 $38,655.00
Marlsol Villagran Advocate $38,116.00 W
Brian Bickes Advocate §38,116.00 W
Alexandra Rucker Advocate $38,116.00 W
Lucrece Garrett Advocate $38,116.00 W
Alberto Fimbres Advocate $38,116.00 W
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Rodriguez, Lisa

From: verver, Phillip

Sent: Tuesday, December 15, 2015 10:22 AM

To! Conrad, Donald; Rodriguez, Lisa

Subject: FW: Request for Increased Advocate Salaties

Attachments: PHX-#4804829-v1-Memoﬂreq_!ncreased_Advocate_Salaries.docx

Funding is available for the requested increases.

Phillip Verver
gudget Analyst
602-542-8381

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

Our recently approved VOCA grant included salary increases for the victim advocates. Attached is the memo requesting

and justifying the increases that needs to be approved through you, HR and gudget by ADOA.
Thank you.

Kirstin



Fram: Rodriguez, LIsa

Tos Rodriguez, 1isa

Subject! FW: CRMJOVS - Advocate Raises - SAGO433
Date: Wednesday, December 30, 2015 4:26:39 PM
Attachments: UJMAMM

From: Rodriguez, Lisa

Sent: Wednesday, December 30, 2015 2:54 PM
To: Gee, Kay; Human Resources; Welch, Lestie
cc: Rodriguez, Lisa; Verver, Phillip

subject: CRM/OVS - Advocate Raises

Kay/Leslie - please see the attached Memo requesting salary increases for the following CRM/OVS
positions per a new grant recelved:

SAGO657 — Briana Bobertz
SAGD394 — Mariso! Villagran
SAG0393 — Brian Bickes
SAGD501 — Alexandra Rucker
SAGO433 — Lucrece Garrett
SAGOS04 ~ Alexandra Fimbres

| will bring you the original memo as well.

phil — FYL.
lisa



OFFICE OF ATTORNEY GENERAL MARK BRNOVICH
CRIMINAL DIVIS!ON!OFFICE oF VICTIM SERVICES

MEMORANDUM 14 \
{ o
D
TO: Don Conrad, Criminal Diviston Chief }‘, g /ﬂ/ /
FROM: Kirstin Flores, Director / I//Vé 3 ) {/ ( }
%

Arny Bocks, prograrn Manager
DATE: pecember 8, 2015

RE: Memorandum Requesting increased Employee Salaries

The Office of Victim services (OVS) requests salary increases for the six advocates assigned to the Phoenix and
Tucson offices.

mm— New Funded Salary Old Sola

Briana Bobertz Lead Advocate $43,890.00 $38,655.00
Marisol Villagran Advocate $38,116.00 W

Brian Bickes Advocate $38,116.00
Alexandra Rucker Advocate $38,116.00

Lucrece Garrett Advocate $38,116.00 W
Alberto Fimbres W

$38,116.00
OVS management conducted a prief salary study in August 2015 and realized that advocates inthe Attorney
General's Office are paid less, sometimes signiﬂcantl\,r Jess, than other comparabie agencies within the state.
Crime victim advocates are at high risk for compassion fatigue and burnout, aré often underpaid, and receive 3
low level of social recognition, QVS has six well-trained, compassionate, dedicated and efficient advocates and
it is imperative to increase the advocates’ salaries in order to aid in amployee retention and morale.

During the Arizona Department of Public Safety’s rederal Fiscal Year (FFY) 2016 Victims of Crime Act (VOCA)
Assistance grant application period, OVS requested increased funding for salaries and fringe benefits for the six
advocates. On December 4, 2015, OVS learned that the funding for salaries and fringe benefits was approved
at the requested rate. This means that funding is available for use, retroactive 1o October 1, 2015, to Increase
the salaries of the OVS advocates.

OVS requests that the salaries for the six advocates listed above be increased retroactively t0 the beginning of
FEY2016, October 1, 2015.

HDM#4804829



Rodriguez, Lisa

From: Verver, Phillip

Sent: Tuesday, December 15, 2015 10:22 AM

To: Conrad, Donald; Rodriguez, Lisa

Subject: FW: Request for Increased Advocate Salaries

Attachments: PHX-#4804829-V1-Memoﬂreancreased_Advocate_Saiaries.docx

Funding is avallable for the requested increases.

philiip Verver
pudget Analyst
602-542-8381

From: Rodriguez, Lisa

Sent: Tuesday, December 15, 2015 9:26 AM

To: Verver, Philiip

Cc: Rodriguez, Lisa; Conrad, Donald

Subject: FW: Request for Increased Advocate Salarles

Phil — Can you please review and ensure funds are available for further processing by Don? Thanks! Lisa

From: Flores, Kirstin

sent: Thursday, pecember 10, 2015 9:22 AM

To: Conrad, Donaid

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




From: Rodrquez, Lisa

Tos Rogriguez, Lisa

Subject: FW: CRMfOVS - Advocate Raises - SAGO501
Date: Wednesday, December 30, 2015 4:26:27 PM
Attachments: mwmmﬂmﬂﬂf

From: Rodriguez, Lisa

Sent: Wednesday, December 30, 2015 2:54 PM
To: Gee, Kay; Human Resources; Welch, Leslie
Cc: Rodriguez, Lisa; verver, Phillip

Subject: CRM/OVS - Advocate Raises

Kay/Leslie — Please S€€ the attached Memo requesting salary incr

positions per a new grant received:

SAGD6S7 — Briana Bobertz
SAGO394 — Marisol Vitlagran
SAG0393 — Brian Bickes
SAGOL0L — Alexandra Rucker
SAGO433 — Lucrece Garretl
SAGOS04 — Alexandra Fimbres

| will bring you the original memo as well.

phil — FYL.
lisa

R

eases for the following CRM/OVS



OFEFICE OF ATTORNEY GENERAL MARK BRNOVICH
CRIMINAL DivISION/OFFICE oF VICTIM SERVICES

MEMORANDUM
TO: pon Conrad, Criminal Divisien Chief
FROM: Kirstin Flores, Director
Amy Bocks, Program Manager
DATE: December &, 2015
RE: Memorandum Requesting increased Employee salaries

The Office of victim services (OVS) requests salary increases for the six advocates assigned to the phoenix and
Tucson offices.

M New Funded Salary Old Salary
Briana Bobertz Lead Advacate $43,890.00 $38,655.00
Marlsol Viliagran Advocate $38,116.00 W
Brian Bickes Advacate $38,116.00 W
Alexandra Rucker Advocate $38,116.00 W
Lucrece Garrett Advocate $38,116.00 W
Alberto Fimbres Advocate $38,116.00 W

OVS management conducted a brief satary study in August 2015 and realized that advocates in the Attorney

General's Office are paid less, sometimes significantly 1ess, than other comparable agencies within the state.

Crime victim advocates are at high risk for compassion fatigue and burnout, are often underpaid, and receive a

low level of social recognition. OVS has six weli-trained, compassionate, dedicated and efficient advocates and
it Is imperative to increase the advocates’ salaries in order to aid in employee retention and morale.

During the Arizona Department of Public Safety’s Federal Fiscal Year (FFY) 2016 Victims of Crime Act (VOCA)
Assistance grant application period, OVS requested increased funding for salaries and fringe benefits for the six
advocates. On pecember 4, 2015, OVS learned that the funding for salaries and fringe benefits was approved
at the requested rate. This means that funding is available for use, retroactive to October 1, 2015,10 increase

the salaries of the OVS advocates.

OVS requests that the salaries for the six advocates listed above be increased retroactively to the beginning of
FFY2016, October 1, 2015.

HOMI4804829



Rodriguez, Lisa -

From: Verver, Phillip

Sent: Tuesday, December 15, 2015 10:22 AM

To! Conrad, Donald; Rodriguez, tisa

Subject: FW: Request fof Increased Advocate Salaries

Attachments: PHX-#4804829—vl-Memo_req,Increased_Advocate_Salaries.docx

Funding is available for the requested increases.

phillip Verver
gudget Analyst
602-542-8381

From: Rodriguéz, Lisa

Sent; Tuesday, December 15 2015 9:26 AM

To: Verver, Phillip

cc: Rodriguez, L1s8; Conrad, Donald

Subject: FW: Request for Increased Advocate Salaries

Phil — Can you please review and ensure funds are available for further processing by Don? Thanks! Lisa

From: Flores, Kirstin

sent: Thursday, December 10, 2015 9:22 AM

To: Conrad, Donald

Cc: Rodriguez, Lisa

subject: Rrequest for Increased Advocate Salaries

Don,

Our recently approved VOCA grant inciuded salary increases for the victim advocates. Attached is the mema requesting
and justifying the increases that needs to be approved through you, HR and Budget by ADOA.

Thank yot.

Kirstin




From: Rodriguez, Lisd

Tot Rodriguez, Lisa
Subject: W CRMJOVS - Advocate Ralses - SAGOS04
Date: wednesday, December 30, 2015 4:26:49 P

Attachments:

From: Rodriguez, Lisa

gent: Wednesday, pecember 30, 2015 2:54 PM
To: Gee, Kay; Human Resources; Welch, Lestie
Cc: Rodriguez, Lisa; Verver, Phitlip

subject: CRM/OVS - Advocate Ralses

Kay/Leslie - please see the attached Memo requesting salary increases for the following CRM/OVS
positions per @ new grant received:

SAGOB5T ~ Briana Bobertz
SAGD394 — Mariso! Viltagran
SAGO393 - Brian Bickes
SAGOS501 ~ Alexandra Rucker
SAGOA433 — Lucrece Garrett
SAGOS04 — Alexandra Fimbres

1 will bring you the original memo as well.

Phil - FY1.
Lisa



OFFICE OF ATTORNEY GENERAL MARK BRNOVICH
CRIMINAL DivisiONJOFFICE OF VICTIM SERVICES

MEMORANDUM
T0: Don Conrad, Criminal Division Chief
FROM: Kirstin Flores, Director
Amy Bocks, Program Manager
DATE: December 8, 2015
RE: pMemorandum Requesting Increased Employee Salaries

The Office of Victim Services (OVS) requests salary increases for the six advocates assigned to the Phoenix and
Tucson offices.

Employee Position New Funded Salary Oid Salary ]
Briana Bobertz Lead Advocate $43,890.00 $38,655.00
Marlsol Villagran Advocate $38,116.00 $33,435.00
Brian Bickes Advocate $38,116.00 $33,435.00
Alexandra Rucker Advocate $38,116.00 $33,435.00
Lucrece Garrett Advocate $38,116.00 $33,435.00
Alberto Fimbres Advocate $38,116.00 $33,435.00

OVS management conducted a brief salary study in August 2015 and realized that advocates in the Attorney
General's Office are paid less, sometimes significantly less, than other comparable agencies within the state.
Crime victim advacates are at high risk for compassion fatigue and burnout, are often underpaid, and receive a

ow jevel of social recognition. OVS has six well-trained, compassionaie, dedicated and efficient advocates and
it is imperative to increase the advocates' salaries in order to aid in employee retention and morale.

During the Arizona Department of Public Safety’s Federal Fiscal Year {FFY} 2016 Victims of Crime Act {VOCA)
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

HDWMvi#4804829



Rodriguez, Lisa

From: Verver, Philiip

Sent: Tuesday, December 15, 2015 10:22 AM

To: Conrad, Donald; Rodriguez, Lisa

Subject: FW: Request for Increased Advocate Salaries

Attachments: PHX-#4804829-v1-Memo_req_Increased_Advocate_Salaries.docx

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

Phil - Can you please review and ensure funds are avallable for further processing by Don? Thanks! Lisa

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
Subject: FW: CRM/OVS - Advocate Ralses - SAGO657

Date: Wednesday, December 30, 2015 4:25:46 PM
Attachments: Untitled PDF - Adobe Acrobat Pro.pdf

From: Rodriguez, Lisa

Sent: Wednesday, December 30, 2015 2:54 PM
To: Gee, Kay; Human Resources; Welch, Leslie
Cc: Rodrigueg, Lisa; Verver, Phillip

Subject: CRM/OVS - Advocate Raises

Kay/Leslie — Please see the attached Memo requesting salary increases for the following CRM/OVS
positions per a new grant received:

SAG0O657 — Briana Bobertz
SAG0394 — Marisol Viltagran
SAG0393 - Brian Bickes
SAGD501 — Alexandra Rucker
SAGO433 — Lucrece Garrett
SAGO504 — Alexandra Fimbres

| will bring you the original memo as well.

Phil — FYI.
Lisa



OFFICE OF ATTORNEY GENERAL MARK BRNOVICH

CRIMINAL DiviStONJOFFICE OF VICTIM SERVICES
MEMORANDUM s ﬂ

) i
TO: pon Conrad, Criminal Division Chief ﬁg /ﬂ/ / |
FROM: Kirstin Flores, Director i ‘} ; 2 / { }

{
Amy Bocks, Program Manager [ P

DATE: pecember &, 2015
RE: Memorandum Requesting increased Employee Salaries

)

=

The Office of victim Services (oVS) requests salary increases for the six advocates assigned 1o the Phoenix and

Tucson offices.

Employee w New Funded Salary
Briana BobertZ Lead Advocate $43,890.00 438,655.00
$38,116.00

Marisol Villagran Advocate
4$38,116.00 3$33,435.00

Old Sala

Brian Bickes Advocale

Alexandra Rucker Advocate §38,116.00 ‘W
Lucreca Garrett Advocate $38,116.00

’Alberto Fimbres Advocate 4$38,116.00

OVS management conducted @ brief salary study in August 2015 and realized that advocates in the Attorney

General's Office aré paid less, sometimes significantly less, than other comparable agencies within the state.

Crime victim advocates are at high risk for compassion fatigue and burnout, are often underpaid, and receive @
low level of social recognition. OVS has six well-trained, compassionate; dedicated and efficient advocates and
it is imperative 10 increase the advocates’ salaries in order 1@ aid in employee retention and morale,

puring the Arizona pepartment of Public safety’s federal Fiscal Year (FFY) 2016 Victims of Crime Act {(VOCA)
Assistance grant application period, oVS requested increased funding for salaries and fringe penefits for the six
advocates. On pecember 4, 2015, OVS jearned that the funding for salaries and fringe benefits was approved
atthe requested rate. This means that funding is available for use, retroactive 1o October 1, 2015, to increase

the salaries of the OVS advocates.

ovs requests that the salaries for the six advocates lsted above be increased retroactively 10 the beginning of

FFY2016, October 1, 2015

HDMHAB0AB29



Rodriguez, Lisa

From: Verver, Phillip

Sent: Tuesday, December 15, 2015 10:22 AM

To: Conrad, Donald; Rodriguez, Lisa

Subject: FW: Request for Increased Advocate Salaries

Attachments: PHX-#4804829-V1-Memoﬂreq_Increased_Advocate_Salaries.docx

Funding is available for the requested increases.

Phillip Verver
Budget Analyst
6072-542-8381

From: Rodriguez, Lisa

Sent: Tuesday, December 15, 2015 9:26 AM

To: Verver, Phillip

Cc: Rodriguez, Lisa; Conrad, Donaid

Subject: FW: Request for Increased Advocate Salaries

Phil - Can you please review and ensure funds are available for further processing by Don? Thanksl Lisa

From: Flores, Kirstin

Sent: Thursday, December 10, 2015 9:22 AM

To: Conrad, Donald

Cc: Rodriguez, Lisa

Subject: Request for Increased Advocate Salarles

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



From: Roslriguez, Lisa

To: Loftus, Charles; Duncan. Lela; Jackson, Ronald; Cugllar, Paul
Cc: Perkovich, Mark; Rodriguez, Lisa; Haya, Autumn

Subject: FW: Current Federal Funding

Pate: Friday, Octoper 30, 2015 8:17:19 AM

Attachments: i

According to FSS, you all have been adding the Fed Asset paycode in ETE for the past three pay
periods. In addition, the supervisor has also been approving it. Pursuant to FSS, we are not to use
Fed Asset for payroll expenses. You are to use RICO for OT only. Otherwise, your funding should be
defaulted and you shoutd not manually be entering a Function Code.

If you are not manually entering a Function Code, please advise asap so that we can get to the
hottom of it with GAQ and fix the ETE.

Please see me if you have any guestions.

Autumn - When auditing ETEs, please ensure that ARAB30059 is never used.

Lisa



How to Access and Select an Account Template

1 —You will need to log into YES
2 —You will need to open you “ETE Labor Timecard
3 - Click on the "2 drop down menu putton next to the field for the Account Template

4 — Now you will need to clickon the ‘% drop down menu button next to “pepartment Account
Templates” and you will see the next drop down menu, You will want to select “Agency Account

Templates”.

5, —Once you click on the “Agency Account Templates” hutton you will get a list of all the Account
Templates for the Attorney General's Office. you will heed to page through them until you find the
Account Template you aré jooking for. Once you fine the correct Account Template click on it and the
Account Template {Function Code) will populate in the field.

The reason for selecting your Account Template instead of just typing itin is that the one you select will
populate all the other required fields correctly, where if you type it in you may not be pulling in the
cofrect program period. There also will be no typo errors, such as typing @ w1 when it should be a “E,

if you have any guestions of need help in peing able to select the correct Account Template please email
Payroil@azag.gov or call 602-542-4349 and someone will be able to help you of transfer you to the
correct person who can.



From: Redriguez, Lisa

To! Maya, Autumn; Perkovich, Mark
Subject: FW: Dan Wood"s Phone
Date: Tuesday, December 22, 2015 11:34:47 AM

| understand Woods brought SIS items this am. Please advise Cindy if he did return his phone,
Normally we disconnect them to save money during the hiring process, but if we need to keep it on
for a couple months, that will be okay. Thanks. Lisa

From: Palmer, Cindy

Sent: Tuesday, December 22, 2015 11:18 AM
To: Rodriguez, Lisa

Subject: Dan Wood's Phone

Hi Lisa,

| just wanted to check-in on Dan’s phone? Did you or Autumn retrieve it? Please let me know if you
would like for me to cancel the phone number.

Thank you,

Cindy Palmer

Sr. Procurement Specialist
Operations Division
Phone: 602.542.7586



From: Rodriguez, Lisa

To: Conrad, Donald
Subject: FW: Departure:
Date! Wednesday, October 07, 2015 9:50:33 AM

From: Loftus, Charles

Sent: Wednesday, October 07, 2015 9:49 AM
To: Rodriguez, Lisa

Subject: FW: Departure:

From: Dison, Wes

Sent: Wednesday, September 30, 2015 3:45 PM

To:! Loftus, Charles; Ortiz, Kim

Cc: Nusbaum, Roger; Hill, Virginia; Acosta, Danya; Spencer, Kevin; Shaw, Michele; Vasquez, Roberta;
Orosco, Laura {Laura.Qrosco@azahcces.gov); Morrow, Nanette; Armendariz, Rosa; Rivera, Jessica
Subject: Departure:

I have had the opportunity to speak with both of your earlier today, and would ask that you now
consider this my notice of intent to leave the agency. | have accepted an offer to assume the duties
of Assistant Director of the Arizona Department of Emergency & Military Affairs, Arizona Division of
Emergency Management. This is an advancement {rank and pay grade} in my career that offers
additional possibilities for growth and development in the near future. My last day with the AGO
will be Friday October 16, 2015, and | will assume my new position the following Monday.

it has truly been my distinguished honor to serve in the SIS, and the Tucson Criminal Section. Asl
have often touted, Tucson is an emerging front both in terms of the number of cases, and the pure
talent and dedication of the agents, prosecutors and staff that work in this office. Through the
leadership of SIS and Criminal {current and past}, Tucson has grown and continues to demonstrate
the success that comes from effective leadership. There remains a great deal of work and growth to
be accomplished, and | hope the momentum we have gained will continue to drive that effort
forward. Unfortunately, | do not see growth potential at the supervisory level in Tucson, so in order
to pursue my continued goal of progressive career development, this opportunity is not one | feel |
should let pass.

To the group here in Tucson: Virginia, Roger, Danya, Kevin, Michele, Roberta, Madi, Laura and Jose-
You are such dedicated and outstanding public servants. Be proud!

Working with these people each day, serving warrants, conducting surveillance, making arrests, or
just having lunch at the “table of knowledge”, are fond memories | will take with me. Kim, Nanette
and the other attorneys and staff in Criminal hold an equal place in my heart.

Our office staff, Rosa and Jessica, keep us running..without them we would be lost!

| will miss the daily relationships that have formed, and | will miss the work. This is a dedicated and



honorable profession, and after 32+ plus years in law enforcement, leaving is certainly bitter sweet.

u) eadership s the art of accomplishing what the science of management says cannot be
done.” (General Colin Powell)
“If you can touch the bar, the bar Is to0 ow.” (Me)

Thank you all for the support and for the amazing dedication you dernonstrate every day!

Wes J. Disonl #380

special Agent Supervisor
Office of the Atiorney General
Criminal Division, Special 1nvestigations Section
400 W. Congress Ste. $-315, Tucson, AZ 85701
Desk: 5_20.209.4325 i Cell: 520.449.054?_

hitp:(feney. azad.goy

VE CE: This message is intended exclusively for the individual or entity to
which itis addressed. This communication contains information that is lJaw enforcement sensifive, for official tisé
only, sensifivé but unclassified, proprietary, pn’vifeged, and may be fegally prorected or otherwise exemnpt from
disclosure. 1f you are not the intended recipient, you aré hareby notified that any disclosure, dissemination,
copying or distribution of this transmission s strictly prohibi!ed. If you have received this message in erfor, please
notify the sender immediately by email and immediately delete this message and and/all attachments.



From: Rodriguez, Lisa

To: Conrad, Donald

Suhject: FW: Don

Date: Tuesday, Decernber 08, 2015 2:18:15 PM
Attachments: image(01.png

Re: Phone.

From: James, Michelle

Sent: Tuesday, December 08, 2015 2:12 PM
To: Rodriguez, Lisa

Suhject: Don

I've submitted a work to have it reset. | will notify you once it's been completed.

Thank you,

Michelle James _Facilities Management Specialist

¥ Office of the Attorney General

Operations Division-Facilities Management
Section

1275 W Washington St Phx. AZ 85007
Main Phone #: (602) 542-8558

Direct Phone #: (602) 542-80735




From: Rodriguez, Lisa

To: perkovich, Mark; Maya, AUtUMN
Subject: FW: ETE Issue - perkovich
Date: Friday, November 06, 2015 11:51:26 AM

Hopefully this will be fixed by next pPE. If it is not, let me know. Lisa

From: Rodriguez, Lisa

Sent: Friday, November 06, 2015 11:51 AM
To: Knebe!, April; Human Resources

Cc: Rodriguez, Lisa; Welch, Leslie

Subject: ETE Issue - perkovich

Aprit -1 have confirmed that Mark has taken his supervisor ETE training; however, he has no access
to approve his direct reports’ ETEs. He does have access to enter his own ETE, so there must be a
problem with the way he is set up. Could you please ensure that he has Yes Authorization? Perhaps
that is the problem. In addition, he has no proxy access to all of SIS ctaff. Thanks for your help. Lisa

Lisa Rodriguez

Legal Administrator

Arizona Attorney General's Office
Criminal Division

(602) %42-8488

i i .



From: Roddguey, 1isa

To: Martinez, Giida; puglissls, Steve; Edvards, Michael: Ahtec, Paul; Ortiz, Kim; Lofius, Charles: Conrad, Donald
Cet Smith, Anpetie; Jimenez, Mariia; [aya, Autuma; Rodriguez. Uisa

Subject: FVY: Excess Annual Leave

Date: Tuesday, pecember 15, 2015 9:09:06 A

Attachments: image0ni.pnd

Please note the leave balances below as of 12/04/15. Some may have taken time off fast PPE. Please ensure they use

any remaining leave by the end of the year so they don't lose it. Thanks! Lisa

please see below for employees currently with Excess Annuat Leave for PPE 12/04/2015.

“superviso

I 6nrad -CRM

hartinez - FSP

—TPROJECTED
BALANCE - "7

e

EMPLOYEE NAME
SUPLISSIS, STEVEN J.
ABRIL, ROSIE A.
BUHROW, LAUREN J.
IOAN, CHRISTINA B,
MORROW, NANETTE
C.

JACKSON, RONALD ).
LLLAH, FAISAL H.

Thank you,

Kay Gee

Human Resources Section

Attomney General Mark Broovich
1275 W. Washingion, Phoanix, AZ 85007

Desk; 602-364-0680




From! Rosriguez, 153

To: Maya, Autumn; Smith, Anaette

Subject! FW: Funding Has Changed {0 Federal Funding
Date: Friday, November 20, 2015 10:44:27 AM
Attachments: Wﬂwﬂm

FY.

From: Payroll

gent: Friday, November 20, 2015 9:47 AM

To: Fuentes, Jsmael

Cc: McClain, Mark; Rodriguez, Lisa; Verver, Philiip
Subject: Funding Has Changed to Federal Funding

Hi tsmael,

Accounting has been notified that there has been a change to how your position is funded and you
are now partially funded by federal funds. To ensure compliance with federal reporting
requirements, employees Who work on and who are funded by federal programs are required to

identify the programs they are working on through the Employee Time Entry (ETE) system using the

Account Template feature.

Currently, our records indicate that your default funding is:

Function #FFAB30973 - Medicaid Fraud with an Account Template of FFAB30973 FFY16
When entering in regular hours worked or over-fime worked, you are required to select the
appropriate Function in the Account Ternplate

during that time period. However, the use of the Account Ternplates is not necessary when
recording leave time since your time will be charged based upon your default funding.

{ have attached instructions on how 10 select the Account Template in ETE.

if you have any questions on the use of Account Templates or how 10 record your time, please
contact your supervisor of you may contact payroll at (602) 542-8037.

Thank you,

Payroll - ET
i Atlorney General Mark Braovich

1275 W. Washington, Phoenix, AZ 85007

Phone: 602-542-8037 | Fax: 602-542-5940

hitp:/iwww.8zad.qov



How to Access and Select an Account Template

1 —You will need to log into YES
2 —You will need to open you “ETE Labor Timecard
3 —Click on the ‘74 drop down menu button next to the field for the Account Template

4 — Now you will need to click on the T drop down menu button next to “Department Account
Templates” and you will see the next drop down menu. You wil want to select “Agency Account
Templates”.

5 — Once you click on the “Agency Account Templates” button you will get a list of alf the Account
Templates for the Attorney General's Office. You will need 10 page through them untit you find the
Account Template you are iooking for. Once you fine the correct Account Template click on it and the
Account Template (Function Code) will populate in the field.

The reason for selecting your Account Template instead of just typing it in is that the one you sefect will
populate all the other required fields correctly, where if you type it in'you may not be pulling in the
correct program period. There also will be no typo errors, such as typing a »1* when it should be a i

1f you have any guestions OF need help in being able to select the correct Account Template please email
payroll@azag.gov of call 602-542-4349 and someone will be able to help you or transfer you to the
correct person who can.



From: Rodrguez, Lisa

To: : Ahler, Paul

Subject: FW: FYI - Stolen Laptop

Date: Friday, December (4, 2015 4:30:49 P
Attachments: 2

FYL

From: Garcia, Bobbie

Sent: Friday, December 04, 2015 2:48 PM
To: Rodriguez, Lisa

Subject: FYL - Stolen Laptop



Douglas A, Ducey

Craig C, Brown
Governor ' ; Director

ARIZONA DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATION

RISK MANAGEMENT DIVISION
Property, Liability and Insurance Section

100 NORTH FIFTEBNTH AVENUE » SUITE 301
PHOENIX, ARIZONA 33007

(602) 542-2180

Decembet 1, 2015

State of Arizona Office of the Attorney General
Attn: Mike Pailey

1275 West Washington Street

Phoenix, AZ 85007-2997

Re: Our Claim Numbet: P201530384
Date of Incident; 5/28/15
Type of Incident: Going through TSA at Airport- giabbed wrong laptop

Dear Mr, Dailey:

It is our understanding that Eric Rothblum, A.G. Attorney, was at Sky Harbor Terminal 4 going
through the TSA checkpoint on 5/28/15. Because he had a cast on, TSA requested further
scanning. Mr, Rothblum grabbed a faptop computer off the scanner conveyor and was scanned
by TSA and allowed into the terminal for his flight.

M. Rothblum artived in Washington D.C, and discovered that the laptop he grabbed was not the
State Owned HP SN#: SCB3080MS8N, A check with Sky Harbor Airport and the TSA did not
find the lost State Owned laptop, It is not known if the laptop he picked off the conveyor (the
wrong laptop) was turned into the Sky Harbor lost and found. The loss of the state owned laptop
was reported to Sky Harbor Security lost and found buf we ate not aware of a report number or if
it has since been recovered.

AR.S 41-622B states that property losses arising from obsolescence, nonserviceability,
mysterious disappearance, mechanical or elcctrical breakdown, ordinary wear and tear and
inventory shortage are excluded.

Mysterious Disappearance is what resulted in the loss of the State Owned laptop. There is no
evidence of theft or presumption of theft of the state owned laptop. The unknown person who
grabbed it by mistake did so much like Mr, Rothblum who we know is not a thief and no theft
oecurred. Without the presumption of theft the loss would fall within the mysterious
disappearance definition as there are baffling circumstances, puzzling speculation and arousal of
wonder as to what happened to the state owned laptop and we know that unknown person who
accidentally grabbed it is probably nota ihief either.

UAWINWORDM slterficad TEMPLATE 9.14-15.dotx




sterious Disappearance.
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Fromi Roddguez, Lisd

Toi
subject FW: Google Aeit - Mark Brnovich
Date: Wednesday, pecember 02, 2015 2:41:56 PH

Attachments: image004.p0a

=z r@meM e R A

Frnm -éilp‘er, Audra )
Sent: Wednesday, pecernber 02, 2015 10:33 AM

To: Rodriguez, Lisa
Subject: FW: Google Alert - Mark Broovich

Nice mention of Donin this article.

From: Google Alerts [tnailtos -
Sent: Wednesday, December 02, 2015 6:13 AM
To: Piper, Audra

subject: Google Alert - Mark Brnovich

.
Mark Broovich
As-il-happens update - Decarnber 2, 2015
MEWS
iz vk Broovic Exhibi

> in Gol er G

1

Phoenix New Times

Thus it was with Attorney General Mark Brnovich's post-
Thanksgiving press conference, where he carved up Arizona
Corporation Comrnission ...

AG wanls utility reguiatoc lagally regnoved from pffice - Verde
ingependent

Full Coyerane _
\ ] 1 l \ l Flag as n[slguanl

You have received this ernail because you have subscriped 10 Google Alerts.
i mq'_u};c;g[iba

| .

_ e
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From: Rodriguez, Lisa

To: Conrad, Donald; ahler, Paul

Subject! FW: Graven cases, laptops

Date: Thursday, December 31, 2015 5:31:35 PM
Attachments: W&mmumﬂf
Fyi.

From: Rodriguez, Lisa

Sent: Thursday, December 31, 2015 5:30 PM
To: Perkovich, Mark

Subject: RE: Graven Cases, laptops

Hi Mark.

sorry for the delay in getting back to you. According to my records and my conversation with Gilda,
whom loaned the FSP laptop to Dan, our AG Asset Tag number is 9454, Per the Property Agreement
attached to your email, it lists serial number CNU026135F. | have done further research have
confirmed that that <erial number matches the Asset Tag number for 9454, Gilda remembers
loaning the laptop to Dan for the purpose of someone coming into the AGO to review documents.
Never did we know that the laptop was sent out of the office.

As for the other laptop, Toshiba 5A067587H that too belongs to F5P with an Asset Tag nurber
9568. | checked that out to SA Connell/SA Griffitts on 7/22/14 with a note that they were to return
it by 8/2/14. On 8/21/14, Dan reported that 515 was still using laptop a568. Please see the attached
log relating to 9568.

As for why the asset tag numbers are not on Dan’s agreements, | have no idea.

These were older laptops that were going to be used as a last option, if needed for distribution to
FSP AAGS, aswe had received approximately three new laptops t0 check-out.

Hope this helps. Let me know if you have any additional questions.

Lisa

Erom: Perkovich, Mark

Sent: Thursday, December 31, 2015 9:49 AM
To: Rodriguez, Lisa

Subject: Graven Cases, laptops

Good morning, Lisa. Atmy 1:1 with Don yesterday, he provided me a handwritten paper
titled “Check Out”. It appears this may be a check out sheet for a laptop and other office
peripherals. In my research of the AGO issuing laptops on behalf of the Graven casc (Dan
Woods), I was able to locate the attached documents. On the handwritten sheet, the number
“g454” appears next to Dan’s name but nowhere on the attached docs does the same numbers
appear. While it looks like the check-out date was g/21/14, the issuance date of the laptops
on the attached receipts is September 2014. Any additional thoughts moving forward?



Thanks-
Mark
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From: Rodriguez. Lisd

Tot [aya, Autumi; m_cglaln.m

Cct Rodrlquez, Lisa

Subject: FW: Hire List and Hire Packet informatien o Tnterviesw and Hire Position# SAGO0Q000295
Date: Thursday, Ockober 22,2015 5:15:26 PM

Attachments: wmmﬁiﬂlﬂ&ﬂ

Guys — | will also need this completed hiring st to add to the lzzy packet. | wrote on this ong, SO 1
will need Mark 1o sign it. Stop by when you have time. Lisa

'ﬁbﬁ:‘ﬁg;aaaiégamgeg |

Sent: Thursday, August 20, 2015 12:14 PM

To: Loftus, Charles

Ce: Human Resources; Maya, Autumn; Rodriguez, Lisa; Conrad, Donald
Subject: Hire List and Hire packet i{nformation t0 interview and Hire position# SAGD00000295

mr. Loftus

Enclosed is the hire tist and information to interview, and hire for Special Agent, position number
SAGOOOOOO295.

The status of this position is uncovered, and the corresponding conditions of employment is
attached for your review. You should never nave prospective candidates sign this form, as it may be
considered an offer of employment; instead, use this document as a discussion point during the
interview process. Documentation is required by you to justify the person selected for hire,
detailing out how the candidate meels the knowledge, skills and abilities for this position.

E

s Hire List— Excel document containing all applicants who applied for this position and met

pre-screening qualification. Please complete and sign this document, and return it to
Human Resources with your hire packet.

+ Applicant Resumes condensed into one pDF file

¢ Hire Packet selection instructions & Checklist

o Personnel Requisitions & Hiring Guideline & Procedure

o AGO Application of Employment

e Application for Employment supplement

« Conditions of Employment

o Benefits Brochure

« pre-Employment inguiries

o Interview Scoring Form

« Candidate Selection Form

¢ Memo— Request tO Hire

s Reference Check Forms (State and Non-State)

During all phases of the selection process, individuals with 2 disability may request a reasonable
accommaodation, such as a sign language interpreter. TO request this, please contact the Human
Resources office. Requests should be made as early as possibie to allow time to arrange the



accommodation.

Please do not hesitate to contact Human Resources should you have any questions or concerns.
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From: Rodriguez. Lisa

To: Edwiards, Michael

ol Maya, Autumit; Rodriguez, Usa;

Subjects FW: Hire List and Hire packet Information to Interviewr and Hire Position # SAGOB0000566
Date: Monday, Noverber 02, 2015 3:11:55 PM

Attachments:

What his the status of this position? From my records thisis 0 replace Loomis in ME2. Please let
me know the status. Thanks. Hisa

From: Beck, Candice

Sent: Tuesday, August 11, 2015 9:49 AM

To: Edwards, Michael; Maya, Autumn

Cc: Rodriguez, Lisa; Conrad, Donald; Human Resources
Subject: Hire List and Hire Packet Information to Interview and Hire Position# SAG000000566

Michael,

Enclosed is the hire list and information to interview, and hire for Special Agent, position number
SAGO00000566.

The status of this position is uncovered, and the corresponding conditions of employmentis
attached for your review. You should never have prospective candidates sign this form, as it may be
considered an offer of employment; instead, use this document as a discussion point during the
interview process. Docummentation is required by you 1o justify the person selected for hire,
detailing out how the candidate meets the knowledge, skills and abilities for this position.

ATTACHMENTS
e Hire List - Excel document containing all applicants who applied for this position. Please
complete and sign this document, and return it to Human Resources with your hire packet.
¢ Applicant Resumes
o Hire Packet Sefection Instructions & Checklist
e personnel Requisitions 2 Hiring Guideline & Procedure
e AGO Appfication of gmployment
« Application for Employment Supplement
e Conditions of Employment
e Benefits Brochure



s Pre-Employment inguiries

* Interview Scoring Form

¢ Candidate Selection Form

e Memo - Request to Hire

» Reference Check Forms {State and Non-State)

During all phases of the selection process, Individuals with a disability may request a reasonable
accommodation, such as a sign language interpreter. To request this, please contact the Human
Resources office. Requests should be made as early as possible to allow time to arrange the
accommodation.

Please do not hesitate to contact Human Resources should you have any guestions or concerns.
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OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL [ Pmfom
APPLICATION FOR EMPLOYMENT SUPPLEMENT

1275 W. Washington, Phoenix, AZ 85007-2926
602.542.8056 * Fax 602.542.8000
(Hearing Impaired) 602.542.5002 * humanresources@azag.gov

The Arlzona Attorney General's Office is a tommitted Equal Opportunity Employer. All appointments are based on qualifications without regard to race,
color, religion, gender, age, national origin, disability, sexual orientation, veteran status, or on the basis of any other legally protected status. The Office
complies with the Americans with Disabllities Act of 1990, If you nead accommodations in the employment process, please contact our Office prior to
the announcement's closing date.

Completion of this form does not constitute an offer of employment. The information requested here is required to facilitate considering you for a job
opening for which you may qualify. Please type the requested information. Along with the application, attach an original or high-quality photocopy of
your resume,

_ . SUPPLEMENT QUESTIONS
Last Name: First Name: Full Middle Name:
Social Security # ' Driver's License # State of Issue:
Referral Source: [~ Internet [T Attorney General Employee:

Are you related to any current Attorney General employees? If Yes, indicate name and relations:

Are you currently receiving a retirement pension? If Yes, which system (e.g. ASRS, PSPRS, EORP);

AZ State Bar Admission Date: ABA Bar Admission Date (if Diff):
AZ State Bar Number: Minimum Salary Requirement per Year $
~ 5 CRIMINAL HISTORY

Allapplicants under serious consideration for Rire with the Arizona Attorney General's Office are required to be fingerprinted by the Office
and complete a criminal background check through State and Federal agencies. A job offer cannot be tendered until the candidate
successfully passed the initial background check. Your failure to make a full and accurate disclosure of any prior conviction(s), or to answer
the questions fully and accurately, may result in immediate termination from employment of the rejection of any pending application of
offer from the Attorney General's Office. A criminal conviction(s) may or may not constitute an automatic disqualification for
employment,

Have you ever been Detained, Arrested, Cited, Accused, Convicted, Charged or placed in pre-trial diversion for any offense, or violation of any
statute, ordinance, law or regulation by any civil or military autharity, in this country or any country?
{Include any arrests or convictions ds @ juvenite) [©: Yes 7 No

If YES, explain below the details of the offense. (Use additlonal sheets if necessary)

Date of Offense Location

Description of Offense

STATEMENT OF CERTIFICATION

By signing this Application for Employment, | certify under penalty of law that the information provided anywhere on this form and on
my enclosed resume is true, correct, and complete to the best of my knowledge and belief. | also acknowledge that should an
investigation at any time disclose any misrepresentation or falsification, my application and resume may be rejected, my name may be
removed from further consideration, and 1 may be disqualified from further examination and/or terminated from employment. The

Attorney General's Office has my permission to make all necessary and appropriate investigations allowable by law to verify all
information on this application and my attached resume. | undetstand this application is not a contract of employment,

Date
Signature (not electronic}

Printed Name



Candidate Selection Form
PDate:

Hiring Supervisor:

Section[Division:

Position No:

o transferred from the Interview Scoring Form from cach
re for each candidate and enter into the combined score
andidate, Your second choice should be the

ered on this form should b

transferred, total the sco
d be your preferred ¢

Instructions: The scores ent

panel member. Once scores are
field. The candidate with the highest scor€ shoul

candidate with the second highest score.

.| Pane! -
Member -

T Panct - | Panel Panct Combined Score

Panet .
Member Member Member Member

A gy Seore | #2 Score #73 Score_| # 4 Score # 5 Score

wer the following questions.
thers eligible? Be specific:

1g of your request for hire, please ans
abilities does the preferred candidate possess above 0

For processi)

1. What skills, knowledge and

2. TIfany applicants on the Hire List were 1ot contacted, please explain why.

d below is required to ensure compliance with equal employment program guidelines and practices in accordance with 28 C
rtunity Program Guidelines.” This program is maintained electronically and will be kept on fi

Section of the Office of Attorney General, for review or audit by officials of the applicable Arizona state planning agency an

tance Administration as required by relevant laws and regulations.

The information requeste
42,301 —42.208, Subpart 7, “Equal Employment Oppo

the Human Resources
the Law Enforcement Assis

OR VISUAL OBSERVATION

RACIAL AND ETIHNIC DIST RIBUTION BASED ON SURNAME, LANGUAGE

Complete this sortion by visual d

(
_m
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Hiring Supervisor Signature:
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Name of Applicant

APPLICATION FOR

EMPLOYMENT

Arizona State Personnel System

f this form in no way constitutes an offer of employment. The information requested s

Completion 0
ry to consider you for the position for which you are

required to provide us with information necessa

applying.
PLEASE PRINT LEGIBLY OR TYPE ALL REQUESTED INFORMATION  Date of Application ::]

Position for which you are applying

Contact Phone Number{s} Contact E-mail address
{include area code}

Alternate Phone Number(s} State Agency

{include area code) Applying to

CONDITIONS OF CONSIDERATION FOR EMPLOYMENT Lo IR
te of Arizona may conduct

ntained on the application is subject to verification, If applicable, the Sta
driving records, criminal conviction records and

All information €O
background checks including, but not limited to, work references,

educational attainment.

nd investigation for some positions. f applicable, your fingerprints may

You may be subjected to @ criminal hackgrou
Al offers of employment and continuec

pe sent to state and federal law enforcement agencies (DPS and FBI).
employment may be subject to a complete review of any criminal convictions you may have. Your failure to make ¢
full and accurate disciosure of any prior conviction(s), or to answer the questions fully and accurately, may result i

immediate termination from employment or the rejection of any pending application of offer from the State of Arizona.
CRIMINAL BACKGROUND INFORMATION (ALL APPLICANTS) ' '

ALL QUESTIONS MUST BE ANSWERED TRUTHEULLY AND COMPLETELY. "Crime" as used in this sectic
means any and all felonies, misdemeanors and serious driving offenses including, put not limited to, driving whi
under the influence of intoxicating liquor ("DUI") of drugs, extreme pUl, reckless driving, aggressive driving, racin
exhibition of speed, excessive (criminal} speed, leaving the scene of an accident, driving on a suspended, revoked
refused license or any other driving offense that is a misdemeanor (i.e. possible penalty for conviction includ
imprisonment or jail time). »Crime" does not include minot (civil) traffic offenses. if you are not sure how to answ
these questions, please ask a member of the Human Resources Department for assistance.

ns you have been found guilty of a crime by a court of jury, or have pleaded guilty or n

"Convicted" mea
been sentenced for @ crime, whether imprison

contendere (N0 contest’) to a crime and have
incarcerated, placed on probation, fined or received 2 suspended sentence.

=#NOTE: A criminal conviction(s) may of may not constitute an automatic disqualification

employment.

Have you ever been convicted of any crime, even if set aside or expunged? [ Yes [} No

" to the guestion ahove, please give the details of offense(s) for which convicted, date(s) of convictio
, city, county, state, federal, foreign of military), and disposition(s) on the attached supplemental sheet me
m". Exclude tickets for minor traffic and parking violations.

1 of 8

ASPSIHRD—FA3.01 09/14




© CRIMINAL CONVICTION HISTORY

ihe offense(s) for wh'th coie,
foreign or military), and

ver been convicted of any crime, please give the details of
diction(s) (court, city, county, state, federal,

ge 1 for definition of "erime”.

If you have €
date(s) of conviction(s), juris
disposition(s). Please see pa

FEDERAL,
STATE |COUNTY| coREIGN,

MISDEMEANOR

OR FELONY DISPOSITION ENFORCEMENT

AGENCY

20f8

ASPS/HRD-FA3.01 0o/14



Can you provide yerification of your eligibility to work in the u.s.? [} Yes [} Ne
Are you 18 years of age or older? [} Yes [} No
EDUCATION AND TRAINING
College, Unwer;i(t?ﬁo’gzde or Business City, StZt?e%th c);ampus Dz%g:le[é}f:(lg::a é—laort:‘;sd Major Area of Study

Proof of your degree from an accredited CoHegeIUniversity may be required upon hire.

Other Training: Name and Location of institution Topic of Training DiplomafCertiﬁcate

ensesiProfessional Registrationleediﬁcations State Received Expiration Date(s)

[:;:\E;

Do you currently or have you ever worked for the State of Arizona? [ Yes 1 No
If yes, please state the name of the agency and the last employment date, if not included in the employment history below.

List Current Lic

List reason for leaving State employment.

resign in lieu of dismissal from a position for misconduct of unsatisfactory semvic
[} Yes ] No

if yes, describe the circumstances even if you did not agree with your employers decisiot:

Have you ever been dismissed of allowed to

ASPSJ'HRD—FAS.O" 094



EMPLOYMENT HISTORY

List all employers for the past ten (10) years beginning with the most recent first. Account for all time employed,
including self employment. If you do not have employment history, please proceed to page SiX.

HOURS PER WEEK

Starting Ending .
Company Namse Salary Salary Position

Per Week, Month, Year
Address (No., Supervisors
Street, Suite No.) Duties Na?ne

Phone Numbert

Reason for
Leaving

If presently employed, may we contact your employer?

HOURS PER WEEK

Starting Ending .
Company Name Salary Salary Position

pPer Week, wonth, Yeal
Address (No., Supervisor's
Street, Suite No.) Duties Na?n o

Phone Number

[ Yes [ Ne

Reason for
l.eaving

b

HOURS PER WEEK

Stariing Ending .
Gompany Name Salary Salary Position
Per WeekK, Month, Year
Address (No., Supervisors
Street, Suite No.) Duties Name

Reason for
Phone Number Leaving

ASPS]HRD-FA3.01 09/14 4 of



Name of Applicant

EMPLOYMENT HISTORY

List alt employers for the past ten (10) years peginning with the most recent first. Account for all time employed,

including self emp\oyment. if you do not have employment history, please proceed to page siX.

HOURS PER WEEK \:::]

Starting Ending
Gompany Name Salary Satary Position

Per Week, Month, Year

Supervisor’s
Name

Address (No.,
Strest, Suite No

)

Duties

Rreason for
Leaving

Starting Ending
Company Name Salary Salary Position

per Week, month, Year
Supewisor‘s
Name

Address (No.,
gireet, Sulte No.) Dutles

Reason for
Leaving

HOURS PER WEEK [/;:\

Starting Ending N
Company Name salary salary Position
Per WeekK, Month, Year
Address (No., Supervisor's
Strest, Suite No. Duties N a?ne

)
Reason for
phone Number Leaving

Please list any other names you may have used while employed.

If you need additional space. please usé the shest marked spdditional {nformation”.

ASPS!HRD-FA3.01 09114



PROFESSIONAL REFERENCES
ment history. If you do have empioyment history, this form is optional.
fist the names and contact information of
volunteer

you do not have employ
ted here. Please

This form shall be completed if
However, the information on pages four and five should not be duplica
nt andfor former co-workers, ©

three professional references (curre
coordinators, internship managers, etc.) who may he contacted.
Telephone Number [://:///j E-mail Address

years Known

ustomers, supervisors, teachers, professors,

professional Relationship

Name
Telephone Number C:j £-mail Address

Years Known

professional Relationship

Name
Telephone Number ~ E-mail Address

Years Known

MATION

v ADDITIONAL INFOR

PLEASE USE THE REMAINDER OF THIS PAGE FOR AN

ASPSIHRD‘FAS.O’I 09114



STATE OF ARIZONA
DRIVER FORM

Please complete this form if the position you are applying for will require you to drive a yehicle as
part of your job responsibilities.

| understand to operate a personally owned vehicle of fleet motor vehicle for the furtherance of State
business purposes, | must have an acceptable driving record and complete applicable driver training as
required by Arizona Administrative Code R2-10-207(1 2).

| understand the Driver Protection privacy Act of 1994, amended September 1997, prohibits the release of
my Motor vehicle Record for reasons other than matters of motor vehicle or driver safety.

| understand | may be asked and would be responsibie for providing @ copy of my thirty-nine month motor
vehicle record history if | do nof have a current Arizona driver license.

Name (print as it appears on your driver license)

Do you have a current valid U.S. driver license? [} Yes [ No

State Issuing and Driver License Number

Do you have a current valid U.S. commercial driver license? [} Yes [] No

State lssuing and Driver License Number

ASPSIHRD-FAS.O‘! 094 7 of !



Name of Applicant

| certify that all the information provided herein is true and complete to the best of my knowledge. | agree and
understand that omissions, misstatements and falsifications ma cause forfeiture on my part of all efigibility to any
employment with the State of Arizona and may be cause for rejection of this application, removal of my name from
eligibility fists, o dismissal from State employment. in addition, | give the State of Arizona the right to investigate and
verify any information obtained through the application process. Permission is granted and | release from any and all
fiability any employer, agency, individual or educational institution assisting the State of Arizona in providing relevant,

]ob-related information that will assist in the process.

My signature pelow certifies that | have read and understand this application and agree to the terms and
conditions outlined in this document.

Applicant's Signature Date

Printed Name

Arizona State Government is an AAJEOEIADA Reasonable Accommaodation Employer.

persons with @ disability may request a reasonable accommodation by contacting the Agency Human Resource
Office. Requests should be made as early as possible 1o allow time 1o arrange the accommodation.

ASPSIHRD-FA3.01 o4 8o



page 1 of 2

SELECTION INSTRUCTIONS & CHECKLIST

HIRE PACKET

nstructions:

Please ensure that you adhere by the following guidelines during this and all hire processes. The hire requests
that you submit are recommendations only and may not be approved due to varying circumstances. Wt is
imperative that we do not mistead our applicants of compromise a fair and equitable hire process.

Guidelines:
« Donottelior imply to an applicant that they are preferred of have been selected for the position
(even once you have submitted your hire recommendation to your chain of command or HR).

e« Donottellor imply to an applicant that you have submitted a request to hire them and are awaiting
approval from your chain of command or HR (even if you have), except in exigent circumstances and
approval of the £X0 and/or HR.

« The hiring supervisor is responsible for completing the professional references andfor personnel file
review for the candidate. HR can assist if requested by the supervisor.

e Youarenot permitted to request supporting salary information. Your salary recommendation can only
be based on the salary provided on the application and will be contingent upon reference checks and
salary verification completed by HR once a hire has heen approved.

e You are required to conduct a minimum of three interviews before making a selection, except in
exigent circumstances and approval of the EXO and/or HR.

e Please submityour hire recommendation packet for your top 2 candidates. That way, if the first
person doesn't accept, HR can move directly onto the second person. If you have questions regarding
this option, please contact your HR representative of email humanresoruces@azag.gov.

o Please ensure thatyou submit all of the interview materials that you/your panel use with your hire
request packet.

Interview Questions:

We suggest @ minimum of 8-12 guestions, ixing hehavioral, programmatic, and experience guestions.

For additional information on conducting Attorney interviews, please refer to the Attorney Recruitment
document. The document will provide helpful information on the interview structure and sample guestions if

needed.

Prior to interviewing:
When calling to set up interviews briefly recap the job description {specifying unique factors such as required
driving or travel), the salary range, and the conditions of employment for this position.
You may email or fax the following 3 items to the applicants pefore the interview sO they come prepared:
¢ Application for Employment and Application for Employment Supplement Form to be completed and
submitted during interview;
« Announced job description; and
o Conditions of employment (questions regarding the conditions should be forwarded to HR for
response).
e For attorneys, require thata writing sample be provided at least 48 hours before the interview.

Human Resources Role:
Human Resources will process and schedule the candidate’s background checks, obtain salary verification,
extend employment offers, etc. You will be notified once an offer has been accepted and a start date has been

agreed upon.



page 2 of 2

RE PACKET CHECKLIST FOR SUPERVISORS

H1

osition #: T |PostonTul ]
| wiingsSupendn T
salary Proposal: S

|

P

\i

Selected Candidate’s Name:

Completed Hire packet:
Your completed hire packet must include:

D Cover memo indicating applicant selected, proposed base annual salary, proposed start date, and

approvals through the Division Chief level.

¢ If a member of your chain of command is out of the office for an extended period, piease obtain as many
approvals as possible and then bring to HR.

D Fully coded Hiring List signed by the hiring supervisor.

] Completed Candidate Selection form{s}.

] completed Interview scoring form(s).

[___l Completed References forms and/or personnel File review notes

] Appilication for Employment, Application for Employment Supplement, and Resume of selected applicants
(top two choices).

1 Al remaining resumes and related materials from the hiring process, including interview question forms
utilized and any written notes taken during the interview process.

Note: Once your hire recommendation is approved and an offer has been accepted, HR will send notification
jetters to the applicants that you interviewed but did not select. Please let HR know if the hiring supervisor
wouid like to inform applicants interviewed but not selected.



Interview Scoring Form

position No:
interview panel Member:

d by each interview panel member

Instructions: An Interview Scoring Form should be complete
and must include each candidate interviewed.

How to Score: The score should be hased on their responses 10 the questions answered during
the interview process {i.e. professionalism, communication, ability to provide examples for the
knowledge, skills, and abilities required for the position, and thoroughness). Score the

d. itis desirable that each

candidates from 1 (lowest) through the total number interviewe
candidate receives an in e that assigned to any other candidate. Once scoring

dividual score unlik:
is complete, these scores will transfer to the Candidat
packet.

e Selection Form included in your hire

Candidate Name
candidate# 1

Candidateff 3

Candidate#t 4

candidate# &

Candidate# 8



70: Leslie Welc

FROM:

DATE:

RE: Memorandum Requesting Ap

OFFICE OF ATTORNEY GENERAL MARK BRNOVICH

[INSERT DIVISION/SECTION NAME]

NMEMORANDUM

h, Operations Division Directof

proval to Hire Candidate for position #

CTIONS:
o applicantis s

Memorandum INSTRU
1. listyourtoptw
signed approval
choice.
include any other refev
this request.
please ensure th
request memoran
Approved inte
completed hire pac
Fully coded hiring list, signed
completed candidate
completed References
d interview Scoring

elec

at you attach all
dum, to inchu

rview question

Complete
Application, Applicatios
All remaining resumes
forms utilized and any writte

-

-}

route this mernorandum via har
processing.

ure

section Chief Approval Signat

Division Chief Approval Signature

Operations Division Signature

s through your Division Chie

ant information for yo

ket with ap

1 Supplement and Resuime for sele
and related matevials §

te, and ohtain
¢ first and second

| salary, proposed start da
s are you

ted, proposed hase annua
flevel. Listwhy these applical
ur section/Division Chief and HR 1O provide approval to

of the interview materials that you J youy panel use with this hire

de the following items:

S
provals / attachments

{ge1 m Hiring Gateway}

by hiring supervisor verated electronically fro

Selection formi{s)
andfor personnel file review

forms

forms

cted applicants {top two choices)

rom the hiting process, including interview guestion
n notes taken during the interview process.

d copy with signatures to Hiuman Resources for approval and

-

Date

-

Date

-

Date



Revised: 03/2015 ARIZONA No. HR-1

Supersedes: 01/2011 GUIDELINE AND PROCEDURE

OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL

SUBIECT: PERSONNEL REQUISITIONS AND HIRING

L

1L

PURPOSE

The purpose of this guideline is 0 establish the hiring process and procedures for the Office of the Attorney
General.

GUIDELINE

A. The Human Resources Section of the Office of the Attorney General shall provide administrative

assistance to the Office in all personnei matters. These include classification, recruitment, selection
factors, position changes, employee relations, discipline actions, grievances, risk management and
interpretation of Personnel Rules and Regulations. The Human Resources section shall process all
personnel transactions. These transactions include, but are not limited to the following: hiring, transfers,
reclassifications, supervisor changes, FMLA, leave without pay, promotions, demotions, suspensions,
terminations, performance evaluations, performance salary increases, position control, name change,
failure to complete probation, extension of probation or temporary appointment, insurance coverage
and training cootdination.

For all positions, the responsible hiring supervisor (hereafter, hiring supervisor’} may establish a
screening panel or interviewing panel. The screening/interviewing panel must pe composed of
personnel familiar with the duties and qualifications of the position being filled. The hiring supervisor
may interview the people recommended by the panel and at his/her discretion, interview additional
people as deemed appropriate; however, all candidates to be interviewed must be selected from an
approved hiring list (this hire list will be provided by the Human Resources Section). At least three
applicants must be interviewed for each vacancy, unless there aré exigent circumstances and approval
of the EXO or HR. Standard questions must be developed prior t0 the interview and submitted to the
Human Resources Section for approval. For attorney recruitment, the template interview structure can
be used as a guide in interviewing applicants. The hiring supervisor may conduct a second interview with
one or more of the applicants. if a second interview is to be given to More than one applicant, the
questions 10 be used should be submitted in advance of the interview 10 the Human Resources Section
for approval.

Once the hiring supervisor chooses his/her top candidate of candidates, he/she shall submit
“pemorandum Requesting Approval to Hire Candidate” to their Section Chief and Division Chief fo
approval. Human Resources will complete a minimum of two references oOR the top candidate ©
candidates. Hiring supervisor will contact employment references when a Unit, Section and/or Divisio
Chief submits a request to Human Resources, unless HR assistance is requested.

Recommendations to hire shall be reviewed and signed off by the hiring Supervisor, section Chief, ar
Division Chief and then forwarded to the Human Resources Section for approval with the Director
Operations. Once the recommendation has been received and approved, Human Resources will proce
the background check and schedule fingerprints. i the background check has been successfully passe
Hutnan Resources will work with the applicant 10 offer the position and obtain salary verification
applicable). Once the offer has been accepted, Human Resources will send the Hiring Supervisor a h
approval email with the New Hire’s start date, salary, elc.

The initial hire request memorandum should include the supervisor’s recommendation of salary
accordance with personnel Rule R2-5A-402 and the ADOA Compensation Guidelines. The Hil
Supervisor's salary recommendation will be contingent upon {1} the reference checks completed and
salary verification completed by Human Resources once a hire has been approved {3} and appro



Revised: 03/2015 ARIZONA No. HR-1
OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL

supersedes: 01/2011 GUIDELINE AND PROCEDURE
SUBJECT: PERSONNEL REQUISITIONS AND HIRING

hudgeted amount. The justification for the recommendation should include salary history {based on the
application only), experience and education. The salary requested may be denied by pirector of
Operations on any budgetary and/or fiscal constraints it may place on the Office.

F. Alternate hiring procedures may be used with priof approval from the Director of Operations. This
includes but is not limited to direct hires, hiring and screening panels used to interview and/or select top

candidates.

111, PROCEDURE
performed BY

Hiring Supervisor

Human Resources Section

submit resignation creating vacancy of applicable request to Human Resources.

5. Complete HR sections of the personnel Requisition and attach current Position
Description (PD).

Eorward to the Hiring Supervisor.

Hiring Supervisor 4. Review the PD and make any necessary updates.

complete the personnel Requisition in its entirety. Provide a realistic projection
of salary for the position (to be used in the advertising process).

6, Obtain approvals from the Section and Division Chief.

7. Email and send hard copy personnel Reguisition and updated PD to Human
Resources with section Chief and Division Chief approval.

8. Prepare interview guestions and designate the interviewer oF panel. Submit the
interview guestions to Human Resources for approval via email prior to receipt
of hiring list.
Budget Office g. Verify that funds and FTE position(s) are available.

10. Calculate total cost for the fiscal year.
a. Iffundsare available, enter fund source, initial personnel Regquisition and
send to Human Resources Section via email.
p. If fundsare not available, return to Human Resources section with notation
and discuss with hiring supervisor.
12, Based on recommendation of hiring supervisor, determine whether recruiting
should be internal, external or state promotion and indicate recommendation

Human Resources Section

13. Evaluate whether special selection factors are necessary.
14. Indicate recommendations on the Personnel Requisition.

15. Coordinate with Budget Office.

16. Prepare @ pending folder and Recruit/Advertise. All advertisements will have

salary range of the entrance of the grade up 0 the projection the Hiring

Supervisor stated on the Requisition unless an alternative is discussed with |
All draft advertisements will be emailed to the Hiring Supervisor for approv:
Ads will not be posted yntil Human Resources receive an email approval ba
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from the Hiring Supervisor.

a. Prepare Jjob Opportunity announcement and publish on web page and
internal via email (when applicable) with closing date.
b. Whenthe position’s advertisement closes, verify qualifications of all
applicants applying to positions and add to the hire list if they meet the
knowledge, skills and abilities required.

17. The Human Resources will review and approve all interview questions.

18. HR Rep will contact the Hiring Supervisor with approval of questions via email.

19, HR will send hiring packets to the requesting supervisor via email.

20. Schedule applicants for interview.

a. Schedule applicants via telephone calls where possible to speed up process.

b. Contact persons who do not respond to telephone calls by email o mail
(not required}.

¢. Schedule interviews with at least three eligible applicants, if available.

d. Conduct interviews.

Hiring Supervisor

71, Complete the “contact information” and “comments” sections of the Hiring List.

22. Complete professiona! references and/or file review for top candidate. HR can
assist if requested by hiring supervisor.

23. Prepare memo with recommendation.

24. Obtain approval signatures from Section and Division Chiefs and send to HUMa
Resources for final processing.

12. Review all materials and ensure compliance with all guidelines, procedures anc

rules,

Human Resources Section

13, Submit 1o Director of Operations for final approval
14. f approved, offer position 10 candidate.

15. Contact candidate and schedule candidate for background check. Explainan
offer is contingent upon successful passing of the hackground check.

16. Notify hiring supervisor of approval or rejection of candidate.

17. Send confirmation of hiring accepiance letter 10 candidate with all applicabl
information (salary, state date, etc.)-

18. Notify all candidates interviewed of the selection outcome within five work
days after final approvat is received.



Mark Brnovich OFFICE OF THE ARIZONA ATTORNEY GENERAL

ATTORKEY GENERAL
CIVIL RIGHTS DIVISION
GUIDE TO PRE~EMPLOYMENT INQUIRES
UNDER THE ARIZONA CIVIL RIGHTS ACT
PURPOSE OF GUIDE:

The Arizona Civil Rights Act contains a number of specitic provisions designed to prevent
discrimination in employment. Although the Act does not expressly prohibit pre-employment
inquiries based on an applicant’s race, color, religion, s¢X, a8 disability or national origin, such
questions usually beat no demonstrable relationship to @ job applicant’s abilities or qualifications and,
consequently, serve no lawful purpose.

The Act’s restrictions may necessitate changes in the content of application forms as well as
oral questions asked of applicants. 1t is the employer’s right to establish job related requirements and
to seck the most qualified individual for the job. Information obtained through application forms and
interviews is presumed to be used by the employer in making selection and assignment decisions. For
this reason, the employer should make only those inquiries necessary to determine the applicant’s
eligibility to be consideted for employment.

Documents required for legitimate business purposcs that reveal protected information (such
as birth certificates or naturalization papers) may be requested at the point of hire, but not before. The
point of hire :s reached once the employer has decided to hire the applicant and has s0 informed the
applicant.

This guide is provided to assist private employers in understanding and applying the law. The
guide is not intended to be alt exhaustive list of all acceptable or unacceptable questions that may
constitute evidence of unlawfil discrimination. information obtained through acceptable questions
may not be wsed to unlawfully discriminate in the basis of race, color, religion, sex, age, disability, or
national origin.

This guide pertains only to inquiries directed to an applicant prior to employment. Employers
may obtain and use certain protected information pursuant {0 an exemption from the Arizona Civil
Rights Act. The Act permits certain types of discrimination on the basis of applicable security
regulations astablished by the United States, on the basis of a bona fide occupational qualification
which is considered gssential to a particular position or occupation, or on the basis of religion bya
religious corporation, agsociation, educational institution, or society.

Inquiries that are otherwise unacceptable but necessary for affirmative action programs or
other government reporting or record keeping requirements shoutd be made on 2 separable portion
that will be removed prior {0 processing the application. Forms with such inquiries should include a
statement that the information is for statistical purposes only and will not be pait of the application.
Such information should be kept separate from regular employee records.



A private employer is covered by the Arizona Civil Rights Act (ACRA) if it is an employer with 15 or more
employees on each working day in each of 20 or more calendar weeks in the current or preceding calendar year.

Acceptable Pre-Employment Inquires

Name of applicant. Any other
names applicant may be known by
so a proper check of work and
educational records can be made.

Place and length of residence,
telephone number, only.

Statement concerning employment
subject to verification that applicant
meets legal age requirements.

Status of Residency:
1} U.S. Citizen?

2) Legal right to
work in the U.8.7

Statement fo applicant that, if hired,

applicant may be required to submit proof
of citizenship/legal right to work in the 1.8,

Foreign languages applicant
reads, speaks, or writes, if
job related.

Subject

Unacceptable Pre-Employment Inquiries

Name

Residence

E

Birthplace,
Citizenship

Inquiries regarding origin of applicant’s name
that may tend to indicate the applicant’s national
origin, religion or ancestry.

ACRA prohibits discrimination on the
basis of age with respect to individuals
who are at least 40 but less than 70 years
of age.

It is unlawfid for an employer to print or
publish any notice or advertisement relating to
employment indicating any preference,
Hmitation, specification or discrimination
based on age, except when age is bona fide
occupational qualification for employment.

It is unlawful to limit, segregate or classify
applicants for employment in any way which
would deprive or tend to deprive employment
opportunities based on an individual’s age.

Tt is unlawfu! to require proof of citizenship
or residency prior to offer of employment.

National Origin To inquire, limit, segregate or classify

Gender

applicants for employment in any way
that will deprive or tend to deprive
employment opportunities based on an
applicant’s national origin.

To timit, segregate or classify applicants for
employment in any way that would deprive or
tend to deprive employment opportunities based
on an applicant’s gender.




Religion

Statement of regular days, hours

To inquire, {imit, segregate or classify applicants
for employment in any way that would deprive
or tend to deprive employment opportunities
based on an applicant’s religion,

Work Days/Shifts

or shifts to be worked.

Statement that photo
may be required after hiring.

Race/Color or,

Physical Description

To inquire, limit, segregate or

Make pre-employment inquiries into Medical
the ability of an applicant to perform

job related functions.

Require a medical examination after an
offer of emplovment has been made to

a job applicant and before commencement
of employment duties of the applicant and
may condition an offer of employment on
the results of such examination if both of the
following apply:

{(a) All entering employees in the same
job classification are subjected to
the examination regardless of disability.

b} Information obtained regarding the medical
condition or history of the applicant is coltected
and maintained on separate forms and in
separafe medical files and is treated as a
confidential medical record.

Inquiry into academic, Education
vocational, professional
education and schools attended,

degrees/diplomas received.

classify applicants for employment
in any way which would deprive or
tend to deprive employment
opportunities based on an
applicant’s race, color or physical
description.

The prohibition against
discrimination based on a
disability includes medical
exams and inquiries. Except as
stated, a covered entity shall not
conduct a medical exam or make
inquiries of a job applicant as to
whether the applicant is an
individual with a disability or as to
the nature or severity of the
disability.

To fail or refuse to hire, or to
otherwise discriminate against, any
individual based on the results of a
genetic test received by the employer.

Use qualification standards, exams,
tests or other selection criteria that
screen out or tend to screen ouf an
individual with a disability, ora
class of individuals with disabilities,
unless the standard test or other
selection criteria is shown to be job
related for the position in question
and is consistent with business
necessity.

Specific inquiry into the
nationality, racial, or religious
affiliation of a school,




Inquiry regarding prior

convictions. When, where,

final disposition of case. Must
include statement that conviction wifl
not be an absolute bar fo employment.

May ask for references:

{a) Person who referred applicant,
{b) Names of applicant’s relatives
currently employed by company.
{c) Former employers

Emergency contact information.

List of organizations, clubs,

professional societies or other
associations of which applicant

is a member, excluding those which

by their name or character indicate race,
color, religion, gender, age, disability or
national origin,

Notice to applicant that any
misstatements or omissions of
material facts in the application
may be cause for dismissal.

2295479

Criminal Record

Professional/Character
References

Notice in case of emergency

Organizations

Miscellaneous




OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL
AT- WILL UNCOVERED EMPLOYEE

CONDITIONS OF EMPLOYMENT
EMPLOYEES HIRED ON AND AFTER 09/29/12

As an at-will uncovered employee you serve at the pleasure of the agency director and/or assistant director and can be
dismissed at any time without cause or right of appeal. The State Personnel Rules provide a guideline for all uncovered
employees. Also, as an at-will uncovered employee, the following conditions of employment apply to you:

1.

Standards of Conduct
A state employee shall at all times:
¢ Comply with federal and state laws and rules, and agency policies and directives
e Maintain high standards of honesty, integrity, and impartiality, free from personal considerations, or favoritism
* Be courteous, considerate, and prompt in interactions with and serving the public and other employees
e Conduct himself or herself in a manner that will not bring discredit or embarrassment to the state
A state employee shall not:
s Use his or her official position for personal gain, or attempt to use, or use, confidential information for personal
advantage
e Permit himself or herself to be placed under any kind of personal obligation that could lead a person to expect official
favors
¢ Perform an act in a private capacity that may be construed to he an official act
»  Accept or solicit, directly or indirectly, anything of economic value as a gift, gratuity, favor, entertainment, or loan
that is, or may appear to be, designed to influence the employee’s official conduct. This provision shail not prohibit
acceptance by an employee of food, refreshments, or unsolicited advertising or promotional material of nominal
value
e Directly or indirectly use or allow the use of state equipment or property of any kind, including equipment and
property leased to the state, for other than official activities unless authorized by written agency policy or as
otherwise allowed by these rules
» Inhibit a state employee from joining or refraining from joining an employee organization
¢ Take disciplinary or punitive action against another employee that impedes or interferes with that employee’s
exercise of any right granted under the [aw or these rules
Hours of Work: The agency shall determine the hours of employment for each employee. An employee may be required
to work overtime to accomplish the work of the Office of the Attorney General. If you are required to work more than 40
hours in a week, and are non-exempt from the provisions of the Fair Labor Standards Act (FLSA}, you will receive, for each
hour over 40 worked, either 1% times your regular rate of pay in cash, or 1% hours of compensatory leave. Human
Resources will let you know if you fall within this category.
Outside Employment: A state employee may seek employment and engage in a variety of activities outside of the
employee’s work for the state. However, the employee shall not engage in other employment or other activity that is not
compatible with the full and proper discharge of the duties and responsibilities of state employment, or that tends to
impair the employee’s capacity to perform the employee’s duties and responsibilities in an acceptable manner.  An
employee who desires to engage in other employment or currently is engaged in outside employment will notify the
employee’s supervisor and compiete the appropriate notification forms found at https://sharepoint.azag.gov. The
agency will review outside employment notifications for approval,
Disclosure of Conflicts of Interests: Fmployees shall disclose actual or potential conflicts of interest related to outside
employment activities or any other reason as soon as the employee becomes aware of the conflict by completing the
Conflict of Interest Disclosure form found at htips://sharepoint.azag.gov. The agency will determine if a conflict or
potential conflict exists.
Political Activities: State law restricts political activities for uncovered employees.
Alcohol and Drug Free Workplace: State agencies shall prohibit the manufacture, distribution, dispensation, possession
or use of alcohol, illegal drugs, unauthorized drugs, inhalants, or other unauthorized controlled substances during an
employee’s working hours or while on state premises or worksites, including state vehicles and property leased to the
state. A state employee shall not be impaired by alcohol or drugs while on duty.
Retirement: Employees must participate in the Arizona State Retirement System (ASRS) or Public Safety Retirement
System {PSPRS), dependent upon the classification of the employee’s position. Retirement deductions may vary




from year to year and there is an initial 27 week waiting period for ASRS {with the exception of current ASRS members).
A.R.S. § 38-711(23)(b) defines a member of Arizona State Retirement System (ASRS) as a.) someone who Is engaged to
work at least twenty weeks in each fiscal year and at least twenty hours each week (referred to as the 20/20), b.) Have
been hired with the intention to work in a capacity that meets 20/20. For new employees that meet this definition, ASRS
membership and contribution is required. Contact Human Resources if you have any questions regarding this
information. Special Agents make application to participate in PSPRS unless the employee has retired from PSPRS.
There is no waiting period for PSPRS. If an employee in a Special Agent position has retired from PSPRS, the
employee will be required to participate in ASRS per A.R.S. § 38-727(2).

BENEFITS

Health:

Uncovered employees who work 20 hours or more per week are eligible to participate in the State’s health, dental, life and
disability income insurance programs. There is no waiting period to receive ADOA administered benefits. New employees
have 31 days from their date of hire to elect benefits. Benefits become effective the first of the pay period following receipt
of a completed benefit enrollment form. For employees who are state agency transfers (that do not have a break in service)
and are already participating in the State’s health, dental, life and disability income insurance programs, your current elections
and premium deductions will continue without interruption.

Leave:

Provisions for leave time are outlined in the State Personnel Rules, Article 6. Uncovered employees are eligible to accrue and
carry over annuaf and sick leave, as follows:

1. Annualleave

Credited State Service Hours Per Month Hours Per Pay Period
Fewer than 3 years ~85 4.00
3 years but fewer than 9 years ~12 5.54
9 years or more ~14 6.47

*Annual Leave is pro-rated for less than full time employees
Annual leave accumulated in excess of 320 hours as of the end of each calendar year shall be forfeited, unless an
exception is authorized by the Director of the Arizona Department of Administration,
2. Sick Leave: Sick leave for uncovered employees shall be earned at the rate of 3.70 hours per pay period, and the amount
of leave carried over from year to year shall be unlimited. Sick leave Is pro-rated for less than full time employees.

Uncovered employees do not have the right of appeal to the State Personnel Board if disciplined or dismissed.

t have received, read, understand and agree to abide by these conditions of employment and benefits associated with my
status as an at-will uncovered employee. | understand that this list is not inclusive and that my conditions of employment also
inciude compliance with the laws and personnel rules of the State of Arizona, and the regulations and operating procedures of
the Office of the Attorney General by which | am employed. | understand this document does not add anything to or take
anything away from the State Personnel Rules. In case of a conflict between this document and the State Personnel Rules, the
State Personnel Rules control,

| understand that this information regarding my employment may in the future change in accordance with legislative
enactments, changes in the personnel rules and/or management decisions. 1 understand that these changes can occur

without my consent.

Employee Name {printed) Employee Signature Date




Arizona State Personnel System

Candidate Name l l
e T e o T T T e T e e T

Company Name ! |

Street Address | I

City State ‘P Phone Number
I isae [ | |

Job Title | || satary | |

Specific Duties

Supervisor | |

Company Representative I l

Reason for Leaving | l

Eligible for Rehire ||(Y Yes || No  {Employed From | |7o] |

Company Name I I

Strest Address I l

City | | State l:]EPhone Number |

Job Title | WIJSa!arv l |

Specific Duties

Supervisor i ]

Company Representative I |

Reason for Leavingl |

Eligible for Rehire {|(% Yes || No  |Employed From | 7o l

Verified By Date | |

ASPS/HRD-FA3.05 10/12




Arizona State Personnel System
CURRENT/FORMER STATE EMPLOYEE PERSONNEL FILE
REVIEW FORM

Candidate Name

Last Evaluation Date

Overall Score

Evaluation Comments

| EEER RS

Previous Evaluation Date

QOverall Score

Evaluation Comments

Personnel File Indicates the candidate received:

Letters of Commendation

& Yes ' No

Comments

Disciplinary Letters

& Yes 0 No

Comments

File Review Completed By

Date

ASPS/HRD-FA3.08 10/12




Arizona State Personnel System
REFERENCE CHECK FORM

application before proceeding.

Candidate Name l

Date of Reference Check |

Person Contacted [

Position(Title of Reference |

Organization Name |

|

Phone Number

What isfwas your working relationship with the candidate? (i.e., supervisor, co-worker, stc.}

l

During what fime period did the candidate work for or with you?

How would you describe the candidate’s:

Attendance; |

Dependabilty: |

Capacity for discretion/good judgment:l

Accuracy: l

Supervisory responsibility, if applicable:l

Ability to get along with others:}

What do you belisve ars this individual's strengths and/or skills?

What areas could the individual improve upon?

How would you characterize hisfher work in general?

f

Why did this person leave the job?

Would you rehire this individual? ' Yes l ¢

Reference Check Completed By

’ Date

ASPS/HRD-FA3.07 10/12




From; Rodriguez, Lisa

To: Welch, Leglie

Cc: Conrad, Donald

Subject: FW: HR Issues

Date: Thursday, Qctober 22, 2015 1:47:05 P

Please see the email below from the CRM/OVS OA regarding her conversation this morning with
April. Do you have time to discuss this? Lisa

From: Tanner,. Hééti{er "

Sent: Thursday, October 22, 2015 12:02 PM

To: Rodrigueg, Lisa

Subject: HR Issues
Importance: High

Lisa,
Per our conversation, this is a recap of the interaction i had with April on 10/22 around 11:20. V'l
also send you the NEQ emait | reference.

EDIT - Just spoke to Briana, who spoke to April. Apparently the reason (according to April) that
we never got the email that Karyn was approved for hiring is because Karyn did NOT complete
the entire background check yet, and therefore has not been cleared and “needs to he
fingerprinted when she comes in Monday”. However, this is confusing to me, as she was
scheduled for (and attended) NEO orientation on 10/14/15 — without being background cleared.

I called April to inquire about our intern, Karyn Love, who is supposed to start on 10/26, because, as
requested in two previous emails to her, we had never gotten an email stating that she was
approved for hiring or giving a start date. April was extremely short with me, stating that she “is
working on it as fast as she can and will get it to us when we get it”. | advised that thiswas a
concern, since we need some sort of email stating that her hiring was approved, before Lisa sends
the NSR forms over to ISS. She stated, “Again, 1 told you I'm working on it. What's your question?”.
| again said that we had nothing showing that she was approved for hiring, and | was also confused
because we had gotten an email from the Law Library, assigning her a Westlaw login {which our
interns don‘t need and we never request). | asked how would the Law Library know that she
needed a login for Westlaw and where is that requested? She didn’t want to answer my question,
and just said something like: “They get notified”. | asked how and she said email. I said that | didn’t
know why she would have been assigned a Westlaw number and where is that requested — to
which April replied, “Well | don’t know. That’s not my problem”. |then asked again, why they got
an email that she was hired when we had not? She stated, (in a very condescending way), “Well,
maybe it’s an email that you don’t get”. 1asked why that would be, and she stated that it was the
email that goes out to the required people for NEO information. She also asked, “Who is this ‘we’
you keep saying?” and 1 advised that | was referring to the fact that neither myself, Lisa, Amy Bocks,
Briana Bobertz or Kirstin Flores had gotten any notification that she was approved to hire or was
starting.

| then went into my email archive, and pulled up the email she sent on 10/13/15, advising of the
CRM new hires that would be attending NEO on 10/13 — and saw that she was listed. [ told her that




| was looking at it and that now 1 do see her listed there — but that | had never gotten an email prior
to that that she was approved to hire. April gave a huge sigh and said, “Well what is it you want? |
don’t have time for this right now. There are bigger fires than yours to put out right now”. As|was
looking at the email {see forwarded email) | saw that she’s listed as intern-Law Clerk and | said to
April that | see her but she’s listed as an Intern-Law Clerk, is that why she got a Westlaw number?
She’s not a law clerk. April cut me off and said, Heather, 1 don’t have time for this. | then asked her
who her supervisor was and she said Leslie. We hung up.

April was pretty unprofessional and rude in her conversation, and not anly was an email never sent
stating that Karyn Love was approved (passed background) and accepted the position {which is
ALWAYS done, prior to getting the NEO email), but also in the NEO email sent that Karyn was
mentioned in, April listed her as an Intern-Law Clerk — which she is not. She is an Intern Advocate.
This also resulted in her being assigned a Westlaw number, which we don't need, and could have
incurred cost to our section.

This incident goes along with a similar issue, of intern requisitions for Tucson and Phoenix being sent
up, with a request to be posted by 10/19, that were never posted. The requisitions were sent up on
10/7, and while she was notified that Tucson would he retaining their interns {and was sent
paperwork stating so), she was also notified that the Phoenix requisition needed to be posted.

When | went to follow up on the intern requisitions on 10/21, | discovered that nothing had ever
been posted, and Briana spoke to her, and she stated she would work on the posting and send to us

for approval. (Which should have been done prior to the 1910,

Let me know if you need anything else Lisa. I'll continue to monitor and follow up on the required
items we need.

Heather A. Tanner

Office Administrator
Criminal Bivision/Office of Victim Services
Office of the Arizona Attorney General Mark Brnovich
1275 W. Washington, Phoenix, AZ 85007
Desk: (602} 542-8807
Fax: (602) 542-8453




From: Rodriguez, Lisa

To: Conrad, Donald
Subject: FW: Ice machine Is leaking all over the floor up here, Don spotted it ...
Date: Tuesday, Qctober 27, 2015 11:17:44 AM

Attachments: image0di.png

From: Facilities Management

Sent: Tuesday, October 27, 2015 11:15 AM
To: Rodriguez, Lisa; Facilities Management
Subject: RE: Ice machine Is leaking all over the floor up here. Don spotted it ...

We are currently working on getting this addressed.

Thank you

Michelle James -Facilities Management Specialist

& Office of the Attorney General

Operations Division-Facilities Management
Section

1275 W Washington St Phx. AZ 85007
Main Phone #: (602) 542-8358

Direct Phone #: (602) 542-8075
FacilitiesM 2

From: Rodriguez, Lisa

Sent: Tuesday, October 27, 2015 10:11 AM

To: Facilities Management; James, Michelle

Subject: Ice machine is leaking ail over the floor up here. Don spotted it ...

Lisa Rodriguez

Legal Administrator

Arizona Attorney General’s Office
Criminal Division

(602) 542-8488

. i @




From: Rodriguez, Lisa

To! Eckert, Robert; Perkovich, Mark
Cc: Maya, Auturan
Subject: P Intemal Transfer - Offer Letter and Conditions of Employment
Date: Wednesday, October 28, 2015 4:05:02 PM
Attachments; L - - z, Eliz
° E a . & &

FYL.

From: Knebel, April

Sent: Wednesday, October 28, 2015 4:03 PM

To: Lopez, Elizabeth

Cc: Human Resources; Rodriguez, Lisa; Conrad, Donald

Subject: Internal Transfer - Offer Letter and Conditions of Employment

Dear Elizabeth Lopez,

Congratulations on your promotion within the Office of the Attorney Generall Attached is your
offer letter and conditions of employment, please sign and return to Human Resources. If you have
any questions, feel free to call us at 602-542-8056.

Thank you,

April Knebel
Human Resources

Attorney General Mark Brnovich

1275 W. Washington, Phoenix, AZ 85007
Desk: 602-542-8053
aprilknebel®arag.gov.




OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL
AT- WILL UNCOVERED EMPLOYEE

CONDITIONS OF EMPLOYMENT
EMPLOYEES HIRED BEFORE 09/29/12

As an at-will uncovered employee you serve at the pleasure of the agency director and/or assistant director and can be
dismissed at any time without cause or right of appeal. The State Personnel Rules provide a guideline for all uncovered
employees. Also, as an at-will uncovered employee, the following conditions of empioyment apply to you:

1

Standards of Conduct
A state employee shall at all times:
*  Comply with federal and state laws and rules, and agency policies and directives
*  Maintain high standards of honesty, integrity, and impartiality, free from personal considerations, or favoritism
s Be courteous, considerate, and prompt in interactions with and serving the public and other employees
s  Conduct himself or herself in a manner that will not bring discredit or embarrassment to the state
A state employee shall not;
» Use his or her official position for personal gain, or attempt to use, or use, confidential information for personal
advantage
*  Permit himself or herself to be placed under any kind of personal obligation that could lead a person to expect official
favors
e Perform an act in a private capacity that may be construed to be an official act
¢ Accept or solicit, directly or indirectly, anything of economic value as a gift, gratuity, favor, entertainment, or loan
that is, or may appear to be, designed to influence the employee’s official conduct. This provision shall not prohibit
acceptance by an employee of food, refreshments, or unsolicited advertising or promotional material of nominal
value
» Directly or indirectly use or allow the use of state equipment or property of any kind, including equipment and
property leased to the state, for other than official activities unless authorized by written agency policy or as
otherwise allowed by these rules
¢ Inhibit a state employee from joining or refraining from joining an employee crganization
¢ Take disciplinary or punitive action against another employee that impedes or interferes with that employee’s
exercise of any right granted under the law or these rules
Hours of Work: The agency shall determine the hours of employment for each employee. An employee may be required
to work overtime to accomplish the work of the Office of the Attorney General. If you are required to work more than 40
hours In a week, and are non-exempt from the provisions of the Fair Labor Standards Act {FLSA}, you will receive, for each
hour over 40 worked, either 1% times your regular rate of pay in cash, or 1% hours of compensatory leave. Human
Resources will let you know if you fall within this category,
Qutside Employment: A state employee may seek employment and engage in a variety of activities outside of the
employee’s work for the state, However, the employee shall not engage in other employment or other activity that is not
compatible with the full and proper discharge of the duties and responsibilities of state employment, or that tends to
impair the employee’s capacity to perform the employee’s duties and responsibilities in an acceptable manner.  An
employee who desires to engage in other employment or currently is engaged in outside employment will notify the
employee’s supervisor and complete the appropriate notification forms found at https://sharepoint.azag.gov. The
agency will review outside employment notifications for approval.
Disclosure of Conflicts of Interests: Employees shall disclose actual or potential conflicts of interest related to outside
employment activities or any other reason as soon as the employee becomes aware of the conflict by completing the
Conflict of Interest Disclosure form found at https://sharepoint.azag.gov. The agency will determine if a conflict or
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
state, A state employee shall not be impaired by alcohol or drugs while on duty.
Retirement: Employees must participate in the Arizona State Retirement System {ASRS) or Public Safety Retirement
System {PSPRS), dependent upon the classification of the employee’s position. Retirement deductions may vary




from year to year and there is an initial 27 week waiting period for ASRS (with the exception of current ASRS members).
A.R.S. § 38-711(23)(b)} defines a member of Arizona State Retirement System (ASRS) as a.) someone who is engaged to
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
of a completed benefit enroliment form. For employees who are state agency transfers {that do not have a break in service)
and are already participating in the State’s health, dental, life and disability income insurance programs, your current elections
and premium deductions will continue without interruption.

Leave;

Provisions for leave time are outlined in the State Personnel Rules, Article 6. Uncovered employees are eligible to accrue and
carry over annual and sick leave, as follows:

1, Annual leave

Credited State Service Hours Per Month Hours Per Pay Period

Any amount of years prior to 09/29/12 ~14 6.47
*Annual Leave Is pro-rated for less than full time employees

Annual leave accumulated in excess of 320 hours as of the end of each calendar year shall be forfeited, unless an
exception is authorized by the Director of the Arizona Department of Administration.

2. Sick Leave: Sick leave for uncovered employees shail be earned at the rate of 3.70 hours per pay period, and the amount
of leave carried over from year to year shall be unlimited. Sick leave is pro-rated for less than full time employees.

Uncovered empioyees do not have the right of appeal to the State Personnel Board if disciplined or dismissed.

| have received, read, understand and agree to abide by these conditions of employment and henefits associated with my
status as an at-will uncovered employee. | understand that this list is not inclusive and that my conditions of employment also
include compliance with the laws and personnel rules of the State of Arizona, and the regulations and operating procedures of
the Office of the Attorney General by which | am employed. | understand this document does not add anything to or take
anything away from the State Personnel Rules. In case of a conflict between this document and the State Personnel Rules, the
State Personnel Rules control.

[ understand that this information regarding my employment may in the future change in accordance with legislative
enactments, changes in the personnel rules and/or management decisions. | understand that these changes can occur
without my consent.

Employee Name {printed) Employee Signature Date




MARK BRNOVICH OFFICE OF THE ARIZONA ATTORNEY GENERAL HUMAN RESOURCES

ATTORNEY GENERAL
OPERATIONS DIVISION SECTION

October 28, 2015

Ms. Elizabeth Lopez

Dear Elizabeth,

This letter is to confirm our offer and your acceptance of the Special Agent position, number SAG000000537, grade
21, within the Criminal Division/Special Investigations Section of the Office of the Attorney General. Your starting
base salary will be $55,000.00 per year. Your starting date is 5/13/2015, uniess otherwise discussed.

As an at-will uncovered employee, you serve at the pleasure of the Attorney General’s Office. This position is a
nonexempt FLSA status and will earn 1.5 overtime for hours physically worked over 40 per week.

You will need to return a signed copy of this memorandum and the attached condition of employment to the Human
Resources Section,

Elizabeth, Congratulations on your promotion! If you have any questions, or if there is anything in which we can assist
you in making your transition into this position, please contact us at (602) 542-8056.

Sincerely,

Human Resources
Office of the Attorney General

Acknowiedged:

Print Name Signature Date

1275 WEST WASHINGTON, PHOENIX, AZ 85007 » PHONE: 602.542.8056 « Fax:802.542.8000 o WEBSITE: WWW.AZAG.GOV




From:! Rodriguey, {lsa

To: Maya, Autumn,
Subject: FW: AGO Blanket Excess Lodging Memo
Date: Thursday, October 15, 2015 11:46:13 AM

Attachments: AGO Excess Lodging Memo blanket.pdf

Autumn - FYl. Not sure if you got this either. This will help with preparing hotel reservations for the
detail agents., Make sure you keep it handy to attach to the 509s, if necessary. Questions, call me.
Thanks. Lisa

From: Morgan, Lizetie

Sent: Thursday, October 15, 2015 11:14 AM

To: Rodriguez, Lisa

Subject: FW: AGO Blanket Excess Lodging Memo

Yes, sorry. We sent this out to the detail and Mark P, but didn’t get you a copy.

Lizette Morgan

Chief Financial Officer

Budget & Finance Section
Office of the Attorney General

Phone {602) 542-8445

Mobile (602) 859-1446

From: Quintana, Leah

Sent: Wednesday, October 07, 2015 8:14 AM

To: Morgan, Lizette
Subject: FW: AGO Blanket Excess Lodging Memo

FYI©
Thank you,

Leah Quintana

Travel & Grants Coordinator
Office of the Attorney General
P: 602.542.8446
F:602.542.5940

Leah.Quintana@azag.gov.

From: Selema Martinez [maﬂm.S.e!snlaMalilEIﬂZ@adea.gDM]
Sent: Wednesday, Cctober 07, 2015 8:10 AM

To: Accounting; Quintana, Leah

Subject: AGO Blanket Excess Lodging Memo

Your request is approved. | will send the hard copy via interoffice mail.




Selenia Martinez

Executive Staff Assistant

General Accounting Office — TRAVEL DESK
100 N, 15t Ave, Suite 302, Phoenix, AZ 85007
Phone: 602-542-1750

Selenia.Martinez@azdoa.gov.
hitps:figao.az.gov

E‘:@T%ﬂ Think green, keep it on your screen




OFFICE OF THE ARIZONA ATTORNEY GENERAL LIZETTE MORGAN

ATTORNEY GENERAL I DIVISION/SECTION CHIEF FINANCIAL
QFFICER

MARK BRNOVICH

September 18, 2015

D. Clark Partridge

State Comy L‘?tloﬂer

100N, 157 Avenue, Suite 302
Phoenix, Arizona 85007

Dear Clark,

I am tespectfully requesting your consideration of an exception o the State Travel Policy. Specifically, section
08 Travel Matters Requiring the Approval of the State Comptroller as if relates to excess lodging exceptions.

Currently the Attorney General has a security detail escorting him to ensure his safety, It is Imperative that these
personnel obtain lodging in the same establishment as the Attorney General. If hotel rooms cannot be obiained
at the Stafe rate, policy requires your approval o secure the lodging at the higher rate.

We will ensure that we make reasonable efforts to obtain the State rate or the most economical rate possible.

Thank you for your consideration of this request.

Sincerely,

his-recquest is approved through June 30, 2016 for
lodging in excess of policy limits. You will need to
resubmit this request annually, Please attach a copy

/ / ’/7/? of this approval to the travel claim for audit
purposes.
Lize organ

CFO
Office of Mark Bmovich, Attorney General @ %;ZZZ’ / =57 / <

D. Clatk Partridge Date
State Comptrotler

1275 WEST WASHINGTON, PHOENIX, AZ 85007 « 602,542.8062 « FAX602.542.8699 = SANDRAKANE@AZAG.GOV




From: Rodriguez, Lisa

To: Conrad, Donald
Subject: PW: Lawsuit filed again AGO SAs Curatola & MacDonald
Date: Friday, November 27, 2015 4:40:20 PM

Attachments; Untitted POF - Adobe Acrobat Pro.pdf

Fyl.

From: Rodriguez, Lisa

Sent: Friday, November 27, 2015 4:40 PM

To: Harrison, Terry

Cc: Rodriguez, Lisa

Subject: Lawsuit filed again AGO SAs Curatola & MacDaonald

Terry — Don asked that | forward this package to you. | will also send you the originals. FYl, SA
Curatola no longer works for the AGO. Please advise if Madison can accept service of the summons.

Thanks. Lisa
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RALPHE. ELLINWOOD

State Bar No. 3890, PCC # 16496
Ellinwood & Francis, LLP

117 West Washington Street
Tucson, Arizona 85701

(520) 882-2100 Fax: (520) 882-2026
ree@yourbestdefense.com

RICHARD L. LOUGEE

State Bar No. 012515

P.O. Box 43505

Tucson, Arizona 85733

Tel.: (520) 882-2080 Fax: (520) 882-3002
rick@lougeelaw.com

IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE DISTRICT OF ARIZONA

JIMMY REITH SANDERS, - Case No.
NANCY MICHELLE SANDERS
as Plaintiffs and Next Best Friends
of MN.M.W. and MR.M.W
minors,
COMPLAINT
Plaintiffs,
VS,

STATE OF ARIZONA,

FRANK CURTOLA, MADISON
MCDONALD, CITY OF
DOUGLAS ARIZONA, COCHISE
COUNTY ARIZONA,
PRESENTLY OTHER
UNKNOWN LOCAL .
GOVERNMENT ENTITIES,
JOHN DOES 1-10, JANE DOES 1-
10,

Defendants.




10
| 11
12
13

14

20
21
22
23
24

25

Case 4;15-cv-00535-JAS Document 1 Filed 11/17/15 Page 2 of 14

For their Complaint Plaintiffs allege:
JURISDICTION:

1. This Court has juﬁsdiction of this action under 42 U.S.C § 1983
and under 28 US.C. § 1343 and 28 U.S.C §1331.

2. Plaintiffs are residents of the State of Arizona and cifizens of the
United States. Plaintiffs NANCY MICHELLE SANDERS and

* JIMMY REITH SANDERS have sole custody of Plaintiff minor
children.

3. Defendants FRANK CURTOLA [Curtola] and MADISON
MCDONALD [McDonald] were at all times material to this
Complaint employees and agents of the Office of the Attorney
General of Arizona.

4. Defendants John Does 1-10, Jane Does 1-10 were at all times
material to the Complaint police officers of the Cify of Douglas
Arizona, deputies employed by the Cochise County Sheriff’s
Office and agents of the Drug Enforcement Administration.

5. Plaintiffs sue all individual Defendants in their individual capacity.

GENERAL ALLEGATIONS: _

6. On November 20, 2014 sometime shortijz after 9 a.m, NANCY
MICHELLE SANDERS [Mis, Sanders] took her twin two-year-old
grandchildren MN.M.W. and M. RM.W. [Children] into her room to put
their panties on. She heard shouting in backyard where her husband JIMMY
REITH SANDERS [Mt. Sanders] was working. Someone was screaming,
“put your fucking hands up!” She looked out the window and saw a person
aiming a long gun at Mr. Sanders. She then heard loud banging at the front
door and heard the security door slam open and violent beating on front

door,
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|| Children and told her that the law enforcement officers’ arrival had nothing

Case 4,15-cv-00535-JAS Document 1 Filed 11/17/15 Page 3 of 14

7. Mrs. Sanders told the Children to stay in her room and she ran to
front door fearful and screaming “I’m opening the door.” Then the door flew
in and she faced three large guns and several men screaming at her to come
outside. She told them there were little children in the house. The men let
her get the Children who were naked and bring them outside to the street.
Screaming and crying she asked them why they were here and was told they
would explain later. 15-20 minutes later the men brought blankets for the

to do with her or her husband. They then told her that they were there
because of the owner of the house who they claimed was Philip Wade Terry.

8. They then brought her 73-year-old husband out of the house in
handcuffs. _ '

After a while the officers finally let her and the Children sit in a car
after searching it. She repeatedly asked the officers *“why are you here?”
Each person said this has nothing to do with you, including the attorney
general’s agents, |

9. Agents from the Arizona Attorney General’s [AG] office, Drug
Enforcement Administration [DEA], Cochise County Sheriff’s Deputies
{CCSO0] and Douglas police officers held Mr. Sanders at gun point in the
backyard at his home at 2027 E. 8™ St., Douglas, Arizona

10. He was handcuffed and taken to the front yard for mterrogation.
After sometime the handouffed were removed but not before all of Mr.
Sanders’ neighbors saw him handcuffed with the DEA and AG agents all in|
well-marked jackets and Douglas police officers and CCSO deputies all in
their uniforms. '
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11. The égents continually told Mr. and Mrs, Sanders that this raid
and forcible entry in their home was not about them, but was about the
owner of their home. They both asked if that was about Bamey Green Lee,
the actual owner, and were told no it was about Phillip Terry and his wife.
Mr. and Mrs. Sanders told the agents that Phillip Terry and his wife did not
own the house. The agents gave them a copy of the search warrant #2014-
013134 for the persons of Phillip wade Terry and Amelia Cornejo Terry
with their horne, 2027 E. 8® Street, Douglas Arizona listed as item #5.
Public records in Cochise Cdﬁnty showed that these people did not own or
occupy the Sanders’ home. In fact they had not lived in the home as tenants
for 51 months as of November 20, 2014, The Sanders rented this home on
October 2013,

| 12. Even after Mr. and Mrs. Sanders told special agent supervisor
Curatola, that the house was owned by Barney Green Lee, he insisted they
leave the premises for about five hours while they searched the property. Mr.
and Mrs. Sanders and the Children went to Armory Park a few blocks west
of their home. |

13. Around 1:45 p.m. Curatola came to the park and told them they
could return to their home. Before the agents let them go to the park, they
searched their 2003 Chevrolet Tahoe and took their cell phones so they
could download the information on the phones.

14. When they returned to their home there were still a few agents in
the yard so they parked down the street and walked to the house because
they did not want the Children to be more traumatized as the Children were | ‘
very upset crying and screaming,

15. When Mr. Sanders returned, the agents gave him a list of the items
they had taken, which included both Mr. and Mrs. Sanders’ computers, flash

4
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drives, check book and unknown other property not listed on the evidence

receipt. Also taken were Mrs. Sanders’ kindle-fire and the entire Sanders’
personal back up pictures of the Children.

16, On Friday November 21, 2014 Mr. Sanders called the AG’s
office and talked to agent Buddy Loomis #406. Mr. Sanders requested the
return of all the property seized from his home. Agent Loomis told Mr. |
Sanders to hire a lawyer.

COUNT ONE

DEPRIVATION OF PLAINTIFFS LIBERTY AND SEIZURE OF THEIR
PERSONS AND PROPERTY UNDER COLOR OF LAW AND
WITHOUT DUE PROCESS OF LAW

17.. Plaintiffs re-allege paragraphs 1-16 and incorporate them by
reference.

18.  This action is brought pursuant to 42 U.S.C § 1983 and under
28 U.S.C. § 1343 and 28 U.S.C §1331.

19.  Plaintiffs were deprived of their rights, privileges and
immunities guaranteed by the Fourth, Fifth and Fourteenth Amendments to
the Constitution of the United States. At all times material to this Complaint
Defendants acted under colér of law being the statutes and rules of the State
of Arizona and ordinances of the City of Douglas Arizona and custom and
usage of said State and City. |

20.  Defendants Cochise County Arizona and City of Douglas
Arizona, a Municipal Corporation organized under the laws of the State of
Arizona, are local government entities. These Defendants knew or with

reasonable diligence should have known that the targets of the search
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warrant had no connection to Plaintiffs’ home and thus should not have
allowed their respective law enforcement employees to participate.

21. Defendants’ illegal search and abuse of Plaintiffs, committed
intentionally, either with or without malice, deprived Plaintiffs of their right
to be free of unreasonable searches and seizures as guaranteed the Fourth
and Fourteenth Amendments to the Constitution of the United States and
protegted under 42 U.S.C § 1983, causing them damages. |

COUNT TWO
ASSAULT

22, Plaintiffs re-allege paragraphs 1-21 and incorporate them by
reference. ‘

23,  On November 20, 2014 unknown persons [John and Jane Does]
and Curtola and McDonald assaulted Mr. and Mrs, Sanders by intentionally
causing them to have apprehension of an immediate harm and offensive
contact and actually causing them to have appreﬁension of an immediate
harmful or offensive contact by pointing firearms at them and shouting
orders and threats at them, thereby causing them damages.

COUNT THREE
BATTERY
24, Plaintiffs re-allege paragraphs 1-23 and incorporate them by

reference.

25. On November 20, 2014 unknown persons [John and Jane Does -
10] and Curtola and McDonald intentionally committed Battery on Mr.
Sanders by handcuffing him causing a harmful and/or offensive contact
thereby causing him damages,

COUNT FOUR
FATSE IMPRISIONMENT
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26. Plaintiffs re-allege paragraphs 1-25 and incorporate them by
reference. | '

27. On November 20, 2014 Defendants Curatola and McDonald
instigated and participated with unknown persons [Defendants John and Jane
Does1-10] and acted intentionally to restrain all Plaintiffs to an area within
their control, These Defendants acted without lawful authority and without .
consent. These Defendants’ acts resulted in the direct restraint of Plaintiffs’
liberty or freedom of movement by actual force and from fear of force.
Defendants® acts would have caused a reasonably prudent person in the same;
situation as Plaintiffs to believe that he/her was restrained. Plaintiffs were
aware of and were harmed by the restraint causing them damages.

| COUNT FIVE
INTENTIONAL INFLICTION OF EMOTIONAL DISTRESS

28. Plaintiffs re-allege paragraphs 1-27 and incorporate them by
reference. \

29. On November 20, 2014 Defendants Curatola and McDonald
instigated and participated with unknown persons [John and Jane Does 1-10]
to intentionally inflict emotional distress on all Plaintiffs. These Defendants’
conduct was exireme and outrageous and was intentional and/or reckless and
thereby caused Plainfiffs severe emotional distress and thus causing them
damages.

COUNT SIX
AIDING AND ABETTING TORTIOUS CONDUCT

30. Plaintiffs re-allege paragraphs 1-29 and incorporate them by

reference.
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31. On November 20, 2014 Defendants Curatola and McDonald aided
and abetted the John and Jane Does 1-10 Defendants and that Defendants
Curatola and McDonald are therefore liable for the consequences of John
and Jane Doe Defendants’ conduct.

32. Defendants Curatola and McDonald caused to be executed a
search warrant on a home they knew or should have known was not

connected to the targets of the search warrant., Defendants John and Jane

Does therefore engagcd in conduct for which they would be liable to

Plaintiffs. Defendants Curatola and McDonald were aware that Defenda.nts
John and Jane Does 1-10 were going to engage in the conduct descmbed

above and they provided substantial assistance and encouragement to

|| Defendants John and Jane Does 1-10 with the intent of promoting that

conduct. -

COUNT SEVEN
NEGIIGENCE

33, Plaintiffs re-allege paragraphs 1-32 and incorporate them by

reference, , .
34.Deféndants Curatola and McDonald and John and/or Jane Does 1-

10 were negligent in that they prepared and executed a search warrant on
Plalntlffs home knowing or with due diligence would have known that the
targets of their investigation had no actual or temporal relationship to
Plaintiffs’ home. Even after being told these facts, these Defendants
continued to search and seize Plaintiffs persons and property. As a result
Plaiﬁtiffs suffered damages.

COUNT EIGHT
DEPRIVATION OF RIGHT TO PRIVACY
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35,  Plaintiffs re-allege paragraphs 1-34 and incorporate them by
reference. -

36. Plaintiffs Mr. and Mrs. Sanders were guaranteed a Right to
Privacy by Article 2 § 8 of the Constitution of the State of Arizona.

37. Defendants intentionally violated Plaintiffs rights to privacy by
invading their home without authority of law. They further violated those
rights by seizing Plaintiffs’ personal property especially their computers and
computer devices containing personal and business information and then
searching and permahenﬂy seizing all this property and personal information
without authority of law violating Plaintiffs’ rights to privacy. Defendants
thereby caused Plaintiffs damages.

38, Plaintiffs demand a trial by jury.
DEMAND FOR JUDGMENT:

Wherefore Plaintiffs demand judgment against Defendants jointly and
severally:

1. For compensatory damages in an amount to be determined by the
court. |
2. For punitive damages in an amount to be determined by the court. _

3. For such other relief that is just and equitable.
RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED this10th day of November, 2015,

By: /s/ Ralph E. Ellinwood .By: /¢/ Richard L. Lougee
~ Ralph E. Ellinwood * Richard L. Lougee
Attorney for Plaintiffs Attorney for Plaintiffs
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VERIFICATIO

STATE OF ARIZONA )
, ) s8.
COUNTY OF PIMA. )

I, JIMMY REITH SANDERS, being first duly sworn deposes and

10
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says that:
1. I am a Plaintiff in the above-titled cause of action.

2, I have read the foregoing COMPLAINT and the information stated
therein is true and correct to my best information and belief,

2015, ALREITH SANDERS.

et by S

0N C[A R EY
Wi ROTARY PUBLIC - STATE OF ARLZONA !
/ COCHSE COUNTY L & /107/

My Com, s March 7, 2097 = P
LS L Notary Public

My Commission Expires: Yot ceeh 7 ot

VERIFICATION

STATE OF ARIZONA )
) 88,
COUNTY OFFIMA )

- I, NANCY MICHELLE SANDERS, being first duly sworn deposes
and says that:

11
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1. I am a Plaintiff in the above-titled canse of action.

2. I have read the foregoing COMPLAINT and the information stated
therein is true and corrgetto my best information and belief. .

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN before me this, 747 day of October,|
2015, by NANCY MICHELLE SANDERS.

Notary Public

My Commission Expires: Y 1tets e 7 Ao 7

VERIFICATION
STATE OF ARIZONA )

) ss.
COUNTY OF PIMA )

I, JIMMY REITH SANDERS as best friend of minor children
plaintiffs, being first duly sworn deposes and says that:

1. Iam a Plaintiff in the above-titled cause of action.

12
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'2. 1 am the best friend of minor children plaintiffs,

3. I have read the foregoing COMPLAINT and the information stated
therein is true and correct to my best information and belief.

children plaintiffs

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN before me this 2,51 day of October,

OFFICIAL SEAL
ALICIA CRITCHLEY
HOTARY PUBLIC - STATE OF AREONA ! '
COGHISE COUNTY !
ty Gomen Explres March 7, 2017

Notary Public

My Commission Expires: 72 cscéy 7 Rory

VERIFICATIO
STATE OF ARIZONA )

) 88
COUNTY OF PIMA ')

I, NANCY MICHELLE SANDERS, as best friend of minor children
plaintiffs, being first duly sworn deposes and says that:

3. I am a Plaintiff in the above-titled cause of action.

4, T am the best friend of minor children plaintiffs,

13
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5. I have read the foregoing COMPLAINT and the information stated
therein is true and correct to my best information and belief.

LD
LLE SANDERS as best friend of
minor children\plaintiffs.

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN before me this 2 4 # day of October,
2015, by NANCY MICHELLE SANDERS as best friend of minor children

pl ‘Mk ’ OFF
ICIAL SEAL
9 ALICIA CRITCHLEY
_ tmm&n&ﬂicsésg&fmoewm 4&— P C’ :
My Com. Explrgs Marc}\YT, 017 gy .5&42:.
Notary Public

My Commission Expires: k/xw 7Aet7

file:/ADropbax (Blllawood & Fraocis)Rick and Ralph Shared Cases\SANDERS\ IaintifY Pleedings\2015.10, 16SCOMPLAINT

14




AQ 398 (Rev. 01/0%) Notice of a Lawsuit and Request to Waive Service of a Summons

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
for the
District of Arizona

JIMMY REITH SANDERS, et al.

Plaintiff
v

. Civil Action No, 4:15-CV-00535-TUC-JAS
STATE OF ARIZONA, et al

R i

Defendant
NOTICE OF A LAWSUIT AND REQUEST TO WAIVE SERVICE QF A SUMMONS

To: Frank Curtola, Speciai Agent Supervisor Criminal Division of the Office of the Attorney General of Arizona
(Name of the defendant or - if the defendant is a corporation, partnership, or association - an officer or agent authorized to receive service)

‘Why are you getting this?

A lawsuit has been filed against you, or the entity you represent, in this court under the number shown above,
A copy of the complaint is attached.

This is not a summons, or an official notice from the court. It is a request that, fo avoid expenses, you waive formal
service of a summons by signing and returning the enclosed waiver. To avoid these expenses, you must return the signed
waiver within 30 _days (give at least 30 days, or at least 60 days if the defendant is outside any judicial disirict of the United States)
from the date shown below, which is the date this notice was sent, Twa copies of the waiver form are enclosed, along with
a stamped, self-addressed envelope or other prepaid means for returning one copy. You may keep the other copy.

‘What happens next?

If you return the signed waiver, I will file it with the court, The action will then proceed as if you had been served
on the date the waiver is filed, but no summons will be served on you and you will have 60 days from the date this notice
is sent (see the date below) to answer the complaint {or 90 days if this notice is sent to you outside any judicial district of
the United States).

If you do not return the signed waiver within the time indicated, 1 will arrange to have the summons and complaint
served on you, And I will ask the court to require you, or the entity you represent, to pay the expenses of making service.

Please read the enclosed statement about the duty to avoid unnecessary expenses.

% Digially sigried by Balph £, Edinacd

I certify that this request is being sent to you on the date below. Ra I p h E' 2 Ditco-fsiph £ Efiomcod. o=Altarty

7“4t Law, ou=Eovwond and Frands, LLP,
nad=recZyeurbestdefensecom, e=US

E I I i n WO O d;' " Date: 2015.11.20 10:35:46 0700
Date: 11/20/2015 £

Signature of the attorney or unrepresented parfy

Ralph E. Ellinwood, Attorney at Law

Printed name

Ellinwood & Francis, LLP
117 W. Washington Street
Tucson, AZ 85701

Address

res@yourbestdefense.com

E-mail address
520-882-2100

Telephone number




AD 399 (01/09) Waver of the Service of Summons

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
for the
District of Arizona

JIMMY REITH SANDERS, et al.
Plaintiff
V.
STATE OF ARIZONA, et al.
Defendani

Civil Action No. 4:15-CV-00535-TUC-JAS

WAIVER OF THE SERVICE OF SUMMONS

To: Ralph E. Ellinwood, Attorney at Law
(Name of the plaintiff’s attorney or unrepresented plaintiff)

I have received your request fo waive service of 2 summons in this action along with a copy of the complaint,
two copies of this waiver form, and a prepaid means of refurning one signed copy of the form to you.

I, or the entity 1 represent, agree to save the expense of serving a summons and complaint in this case.

I understand that 1, or the entity I represent, will keep all defenses or objections to the lawsuit, the court’s
jurisdiction, and the venue of the action, but that T waive any objections to the absence of a summons or of service,

[ also understand that I, or the entity I represent, must file and serve an answer or a motion under Rule 12 within
60 days from 11/20/2015 , the date when this request was sent (or 90 days if it was sent outside the
United States). If I fail to do so, a default judgment will be entered against me or the entity I represent.

Date:

Signature of the attorney or unrepresented party

Frank Curola, Office of the Attorney General of AZ

Printed name of party waiving service of sunmions Erinted name

Address

E-mail address

Telephone mumnber

Duty to Avoid Unnecessary Expenses of Serving 2 Summons

Rule 4 ofthe Federal Rules of Civil Procedure requires certain defendants to cooperate in saving unnccessary expenses of serving a summons
and complaint. A defendant who is located in the United States and who fails to retum a signed waiver of service requested by a plaintiff located in
the United States will be required to pay the expenses of service, unless the defendant shows good cause for the failure.

“Good cause” does nof include a belicf that the lawsuit is groundless, or that it has been brought in an improper venue, or that the court has
no jurisdiction over this matter or over the defendant or the defendant’s property.

If the waiver is signed and returned, you can still make these and al] other defenses and objections, but you cannot object to the absence of
a summons or of service,

Ifyou waive service, then you must, within the time specified on the waiver form, serve an answer or a motion under Rule 12 on the plaintiff
and file a copy with the court. By signing and returning the waiver form, you are allowed more time to respond than if @ summons had been served.




AO 399 (01/09) Waiver of the Service of Summons

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
for the
District of Arizona

JIMMY REITH SANDERS, et al.

. Plaintiff
¥

. Civil Action No. 4:15-CV-00535-TUC-JAS
STATE OF ARIZONA et al,

Nt Nt i M Nt

Defendant

WAIVER OF THE SERVICE OF SUMMONS

To: Ralph E. Ellinwood, Atforney at Law
(Name of the plaintiff’s attorney or wnrepresenied plaintiff}

I have received your request to waive service of a summons in this action along with a copy of the complaint,
two copies of this waiver form, and a prepaid means of retuming one signed copy of the form to you.

I, or the entity I represent, agree to save the expense of serving a summons and complaint in this case.

I understand that 1, or the entity T represent, will keep all defenses or objections to the lawsuit, the court’s
jurisdiction, and the venue of the action, but that I waive any objections to the absence of a summons or of service.

Ialso understand that I, or the entity I represent, must file and serve an answer or a motion under Rule 12 within
60 days from 11/20/2015 , the date when this request was sent (or 90 days if it was sent outside the
United States). If I fail to do so, a default judgment will be entered against me or the entity I represent.

Date:

Signature of the aftorney or unrepresented party
Frank Curtola, Office of the Attorney General of AZ

Printed name of parly waiving service of summons Printed name

Address

E-mail address

Telephone number

Duty to Avoid Unnecessary Expenses of Serving a Summons

Rule 4 of the Federal Rules of Civil Procedure requires certaln defendants to cooperate in saving unnecessary expenses of serving a summons
and complaint. A defendant who is located in the United States and who fails to return a signed waiver of service requested by a plaintiff located in
the United States will be required to pay the expenses of service, unless the defendant shows good cause for the failure.

“Good cause” does wof include a belief that the lawsuit is groundless, or that it has been brought in an improper venue, or that the court has
no jurisdiction over this matter or over the defendant or the defendant’s property.

H the waiver js signed and returned, you can still make these and all other defenses and objections, but you cannot object to the absenice of
a summons or of service,

If you waive service, then you must, within the time specified on the waiver form, serve an answer or a motion under Rufe 12 on the plaintiff
and file a copy with the court, By signing and returning the waiver form, you are allowed more time to respond than if a summens had been served.
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AQ 440 (Rev, 06/12) Summons in a Civil Action

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

for the
District of Arizona
JIMMY REITH SANDERS, NANCY MICHELLE )
SANDERS as Plaintiffs and Next Best Friends of )
M.N.M.W. and M.R.M.W, minors, )
)
Plaintiff(s) )
. g Civil Action No. 4:15-CV-00535-TUC-JAS
STATE OF ARIZONA, )
FRANK CURTOLA, MADISON MGDONALD, CITY )
OF DOUGLAS ARIZONA, COCHISE COUNTY )
ARIZONA, et al., : )
Defendani(s) )
SUMMONS IN A CIVIL ACTION

To: (Defendant’s name and address) FRANK CURTOLA, SPECIAL AGENT SUPERVISOR CRIMINAL DIVISION
OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL OF ARIZONA
400 W. CONGRESS
SOUTH BUILDING, SUITE 315
TUCSON, ARIZONA 85701-1367

A lawsuit has been filed against you,

Within 21 days after service of this summons on you (not counting the day you received it) — or 60 days if you
are the United States or a United States agency, or an officer or employee of the United States described in Fed. R. Civ.
P. 12 (a)(2) or (3) — you must serve on the plaintiff an answer to the attached complaint or a motion under Rule 12 of
the Federal Rules of Civil Procedure. The answer or motion must be served on the plaintiff or plaintiff's attorney,
whose name and address are:

RALPH E. ELLINWOOD, ESQ.
ELLINWOOD & FRANCIS, LLP
117 W. WASHINGTON STREET
TUCSON, AZ 85701-1011

If you fail to respond, judgment by default will be entered against you for the relief demanded in the complaint.
You also must file your answer or motion with the court,

CLERK OF COURT

Date:

ISSUED ON 3:16 pm, Nov 17, 2015
s/ Brian 1. Karth, Clerk
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Civil Action No. 4:15-CV-00535-TUC-JAS

PROOF OF SERVICE
(This section should not be filed with the court unless required by Fed. R. Civ. P. 4 (1))

This summons for fuame of individual and title, if any)

was received by me on (date)

O I personally served the summons on the individual at (place)

on (date) ; or

O Ileft the summons at the individual’s residence or usual place of abode with (name)

, a person of suitable age and discretion who resides there,

on (date) , and mailed a copy to the individual’s last known address; or

O I'served the summons on (name of individual) , Who is

designated by law to accept service of process on behalf of fname of organization)

on (date) ;or
(3 Ireturned the summons unexecuted becanse ;or
3 Other (specif):
My fees are § for travel and $ for services, for a total of § 6.00

I declare under penalty of perjury that this information is true.

Date:

" Server's signature

Printed name and title

Server's address

Additional information regarding attempted service, etc:
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“UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
DISTRICT OF ARIZONA

Civil Cover Sheet

This automated JS-44 conforms generally to the manual JS-44 approved by the Judicial Conference of the United States in
September 1974, The data is required for the use of the Clerk of Court for the purpose of initiating the civil docket sheet. The
information contained herein neither replaces nor supplements the filing and service of pleadings or other papers as required
by law. This form is authorized for use pnly in the District of Arizona.

The completed cover sheet must be printed directly to PDF and filed as an attachment
to the Complaint or Notice of Removal.

State of Arizona ; Frank Curtola
; Madison McDonald ; City of
Douglas Arizona ; Cochise

Jimmy Reith Sanders ; Nancy
Plaintiff(s): Michelle Sanders ; M.N.M.W., , Defendant(s):
minor; M.R.M.W. , minor

County Arizona
County of Residence: Cochise County of Residence: Cochise
County Where Claim For Relief Arose: Cochise
Plaintiff's Atty(s): Defendant's Atty(s):
Raiph E Ellinwood (Jimmy Reith Sanders )
Ellinwood & Francis, LLP

117 W. Washington Street
Tucson, Arizona 85701
520-882-2100

Ralph E Ellinwood (Nancy Michelle Sandetrs )
Ellinwood & Francis, LLP

117 W. Washington Street

Tucson, Arizona 85701

520-882-2100

Ralph E Ellinwood ( M.N.M.W, , minor)
Ellinwood & Francis, LLP

117 W. Washington Street

Tucson, Arizona 85701

520-882-2100

Ralph E Ellinwood ( MR.M.W. , minor)
Ellinwood & Francis, LL.P

117 W, Washington Street

Tucson, Arizona 85701






